
 

  Posted September 5, 2025 at 12:00 PM 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
September 9, 2025 12:00 PM 

 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue 
Conference Room 302 
Sheboygan WI  53081 

 

Remote Access: +1-216-508-0648 
Meeting ID: 411 062 297# 
Virtual: https://meet.google.com/chs-cetu-ygd 
 

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely.  Persons wanting to observe the 
meeting are encouraged to listen remotely. 

 

* AGENDA * 

Call to Order 
 

Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
 

Approval of Minutes - Human Resources Committee – August 11, 2025 
 

Highway Commissioner, Bryan Olson 

• Consideration of Out of Cycle Pay Adjustment 
 
Human Resources Business Partner, Brett Larson on behalf of Director-UWEX, Jayna Hintz 

• Consideration of change to the Table of Organization 
 
Administrator of Rocky Knoll Health Care Center, Kayla Clinton 

• Consideration of change to the Table of Organization 
 
Director of Health and Human Services, Matt Strittmater 

• Consideration of change to the Table of Organization 
 
Human Resources Director, Dave Loomis 

• Consideration of Human Resources Department Budget 

• Consideration of Employee Benefits Budget 

• Consideration of Annual Report on Health Insurance 

• Consideration of changes to Policy 905 Tobacco Free Work Environment 

• Consideration of change to Section 500 Compensation of the HR Policy Manual 

• Consideration of Side Letter Agreement with WPPA RE: Flex Choice Plan 

• Consideration of Memorandum of Understanding with WPPA RE: Court Security Work Hours 

• Human Resources Department Updates and Comments 
o Deferred Compensation Program 
o ERP Program 
o Time Away from Work Policies 
o Tyler Munis Project Update 
o HR Marketing Project Update 

 

https://meet.google.com/chs-cetu-ygd


 

  Posted September 5, 2025 at 12:00 PM 

The Human Resources Department Updates and Comments is a summary of key activities.  No 
action will be taken by the Human Resources Committee resulting from the report unless it is a 
specific item on the agenda. 
 

Review and Approve Vouchers 
 

Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions 
 
Consideration of Next Meeting 
 

Adjourn 
 
Prepared by: 
Dave Loomis          Edward Procek 
Recording Secretary        Committee Chairperson 
 
NOTES:  The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be 
permitted to speak. 
 

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, observe 
and participate.  If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a “meeting” under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted 
in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting. 
 

Wis. Stat. §19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date, place, 
and subject matter of meeting.  This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation.  Electronic versions of this Notice and 
Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the public for 
viewing.  Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the meeting agenda 
unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda.  Members of the public are encouraged to check from time to time before 
the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted. 
 

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Human Resources Department, 920.459.3105 
prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged. 

 



 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 

 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue – Room 302 

Sheboygan WI  53081 
 

August 11, 2025   Called to Order:  2:30 PM  Adjourned:  3:11 PM 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Edward Procek, Vice Chair Christian Ellis, Secretary Char Nennig, 
Member(s) Carl Nonhof 

 

 Remote: Tom Wegner 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
 

ALSO PRESENT: In Person:  Crystal Fieber, Alayne Krause, Dave Loomis 
 

 Remote: Stephanie Arendt, Asher Heimermann 
 

Chair Procek called the meeting to order at 2:30 PM, in Conference Room 302 of the Administration 
Building.  Chair Procek confirmed the meeting was posted August 8, 2025 at 10:30 AM, in compliance 
with the open meeting law. 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of the July 14, 2025 meeting was made by Supervisor Nennig.  
Supervisor Nonhof seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Corporation Counsel, Crystal Fieber 

• Requested approval of the Proposed 2026 Corporation Counsel Department Budget.  A motion 
to approve was made by Supervisor Nonhof.  Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 

 

Human Resources Director, Dave Loomis 

• Requested approval of Ordinance No.___ - Amending Section 1.17 of the County Code – 
Updating the County’s Mission, Vision and Core Values.  A motion granting approval was made 
by Supervisor Ellis.  Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion Carried 

• Provided Human Resources Department updates and comments including: 
o HR marketing project update 
o Tyler Project Update 

 
A motion to approve the vouchers was made by Supervisor Ellis.  Supervisor Nennig seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 

There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions. 
 

The Committee scheduled the next HR Committee meeting for September 9th, 2025 at 2:30 PM in 
Room 302 of the Administration Building, 508 New York Ave., Sheboygan, WI 53081. 
 

A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Ellis.  Supervisor Nonhof seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried with adjournment at 3:11 PM. 
 
 
 

 David Loomis               Char Nennig 
       Recording Secretary       Secretary  













REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN DEPARTMENTAL TABLE OF ORGANIZATION 
 

Department:  Health & Human Services 

Request Date:  8-19-25 Effective Date:  1-1-26 

Consult with the Human Resources Director before submitting to your liaison committee. 
 
REQUESTED CHANGES 
List all the positions in your department (or a sub-unit of the department) which are either 
currently on the table of organization or are being proposed as new positions.  For each job title, 
list either the number of full-time and part-time positions, or the authorized full-time equivalent, 
currently on the T/O and the number that will be on the T/O if this request is approved. 
 

JOB TITLE 
CURRENT PROPOSED 

FT PT FTE FT PT FTE 

Human Services Professional – 4 93 - 93.0 97 - 97.0 

Human Services Specialist – 1  33 - 33.0 34 - 34.0 

Human Services Supervisor – 1 5 - 5.0 6 - 6.0 

Lead Human Services Professional - 1 5 - 5.0 6 - 6.0 

       

       
Full HHS TO attached; above summarizes impact       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

TOTALS 136 - 136.0 143 - 143.0 

 
 
RATIONALE 
Briefly summarize the reasons for the requested changes in the table of organization.  

 
The vast majority of these positions are requested to address the consistent and high 
volume of referrals to well-funded behavioral health programs for children and/or adults.   
Overall impact on levy utilization will be minimal.  See attached summary of new 
positions for additional detail. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NEW POSITIONS CREATED 
If any new positions are requested, please describe very briefly (a couple sentences) the 
essential work to be performed by each new position, and give a proposed pay grade for the 
position.  (Consult with HR Director regarding pay grades.) 

 
All positions being requested are additional; no new titles or sets of responsibilities. 
 

 
 
BUDGET 
Identify the specific source of funding for any additional positions being requested.  Deletion of 
other positions may be used as a source of funding if the positions being deleted have already 
been approved as part of your operational budget.  

Job Title 
Cost- 

Rest of Year 
Cost- 

Annual 
Source of Funds 

 
See attached summary of additional positions in the proposed 2026 Health & Human 
Services budget. 
 

 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Is there any other information that the liaison committee or Human Resources Committee ought 
to have when considering this change?  You may attach additional documentation if you wish. 

 
 

 
 
ACTION TAKEN 
 
Department Head Signature           Date:    

 

Liaison Committee:  Budget proposal/new positions approved by HHS Committee on 8-19-25   

 

Human Resources Committee Signature        Date:    

 
Form Distribution:  After department head completes form, distribute to liaison committee with copy to Human 
Resources Director.  After liaison committee approval, submit signed original to Human Resources Director. 

  
Rev. 07/2023 

 
 
 

stritmrs
Typewriter
8-19-25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 
 
David Loomis, Director 

Human Resources Department 
 

 

 

Telephone (920) 459-3105 

 Facsimile (920) 459-4306 

Administration Building 

508 New York Avenue – Room 336 

Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 
 

 

HR.Help@sheboygancounty.com 

www.sheboygancounty.com 

 

To: Human Resources Committee 

  

From: David Loomis, HR Director 

  

Date: September 9, 2025 
 

Re: Proposed 2026 Budget for Human Resources  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Enclosed is the 2026 Human Resources Department budget request. The levy allocation is 

$890,332 and the proposed budget returns $2,772 to the County. 

 

Department Goals 

• Strengthen recruitment and retention efforts to maintain Sheboygan County’s status as an 

employer of choice. 

• Deliver supervisor and manager training to promote a consistent, positive organizational 

culture. 

• Drive continued wellness participation through expanded programs and eligibility. 

• Ensure successful implementation and adoption of the new Tyler Munis ERP system in 

cooperation with the Finance Department. 

• Operationalize the County’s Mission, Vision, and Values into performance evaluation and 

recognition systems. 

Key Performance Measurements 

• Recruitment & Onboarding: Time-to-fill positions, quality of hire, turnover rate. 

• Leadership Development: Manager/supervisor training completion. 

• Wellness Participation: Champion You, Hinge Health, Betr Health participation and 

outcomes. 

• Operational Excellence: ERP implementation milestones, HR service response times, cost 

per hire. 

Highlights of 2026 Budget 

• Wages are lower than 2025 due to the elimination of a position. 

• Advertising is funded to sustain recruitment efforts consistent with department goals. 

• Fitness Memberships remain budgeted at $65,000, consistent with utilization patterns that 

are heavily front-end loaded in January. 

• There are three computer replacements and related equipment requested for 2026. 

• Office furniture replacement is being requested due to current furniture being at end of life. 

Staffing 

• Rocky Knoll has committed to funding the additional costs associated with the HR 

Business Partner assigned there not covered by ARPA funds. 

• The Health and Human Services Department continues to budget for a dedicated HR 

Business Partner. 

• The department is currently fully staffed. 

Thank you for your consideration and continued support. 

http://www.sheboygancounty.com/


2026

Target

Projected 

Actual Target

Metric Effectiveness of recruiting efforts

Importance Very Important

Target

Continue to remain at minimum status quo with recruitment efforts increasing with 

new initiatives and become the employer of choice.  In 2024, 176 positions were 

posted - receiving 3213 applications.  Year to date through June 30th, we have 

posted 93 positions with 1603 applications.

Metric Operationalize Mission, Vision & Values

Importance Very Important

Target
Embed a common language across the organization as it relates to the mission, 

vision and values of Sheboygan County Government.

Metric Participation in wellness initiatives

Importance Important

Target

For the Wellness Committee to promote and engage employees in making them 

aware of their own wellbeing and making it a priority.

- Champion You Participation: 146 Total Participants (2024) with 62.3% achieving 

Gold.

- Fitness Reimbursement Participation: 140 (YTD June 2025)

- Nealry 1000 pounds lost through Q1 2025 on Betr Health

Metric Training and Development

Importance Important

Target Equipping employees with the tools to effectively perform their job.

Metric

Importance

Target

In Process
Launch 

10/13/25

Incorporate 

Mission, Vision 

and Values in 

evaluations and 

recognition 

programs.

In Process

Continued to 

drive results 

through 

Wellness 

Committee as 

well as 

introducing 

Hinge Health 

and Betr 

Health.

Drive lifestyle 

change with 

expanding 

available 

programs as well 

as expanding 

eligible 

participants.  

Require spouses 

to complete 

annual physical.

YTD 2 

trainings 

provided and 

2 trainings in 

development.

Maintain mgr 

trng and 

introduce 

situational 

awareness trng 

for ees in the 

field.

Quarterly 

Manager/Sup

ervisor 

Development

Human Resources

Outputs

2025

Fill all 

positions.

Most "Hard 

to Fill" 

positions 

were closed 

out and filled.

Retain talented 

employees and 

keep the 

turnover from 

spiralling.



R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

00199  Human Resources Departm

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

   411000  Property Tax Levy

    411100  Property Tax - Rea 636,562- 637,885- 658,901- 907,000- 907,000- 453,499- 907,000- 890,332- 16,668 1.84-

   411000  Property Tax Levy 636,562- 637,885- 658,901- 907,000- 907,000- 453,499- 907,000- 890,332- 16,668 1.84-

  410000  Taxes 636,562- 637,885- 658,901- 907,000- 907,000- 453,499- 907,000- 890,332- 16,668 1.84-

  450000  Public Charges for S

   451000  General Government

    451400  Other General Gove

    451400  Other General Gove

   451000  General Government

   452000  Public Safety

    452100  Law Enforcement

    452100  Law Enforcement

   452000  Public Safety

  450000  Public Charges for S

  460000  Interest and Other R

   463000  Property Sales

   463000  Property Sales

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 344- 107- 202- 218-

    466130  Sale of Gen Fixed 18- 90-

    466200  Employee Reimburse

     466203  Employee Fitness 38,000- 38,000- 28,096- 38,000- 38,000-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K5UJiQv4r%2F66p%2Brtxcb0%2FZiOXhzpJAZjyec5eJ5pmbC6CummpaqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ka7HYTy97vRGWgTEzKlkmwL0j8oFsrTgAdy1DdbEfq4pcMBIzXjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32Xwh7GjBemFnUoFFnGIEQmpw%2BHEKEUWbvcLBf4pDd7Jrh6zTHhg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LBpJwVkRO7pZkOJFjKOMkHw%2FlIIVOInYlgW9nTIX%2BKT1jFBOMuT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YGVzdhstepqj938W3mxzFXBAFoad9fcjlTZ%2BhGbxYbcMkbfgv3xA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bgk%2B7S1LpnsW7UCRngtdDb%2BNZo983WuX4UfzvLRqUXplJyWGfceI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SPWF67gmaWBMfY4Zcs5d6B9RFOKUBj76SajnbcMPyD7SxwjCA7Mo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RY6JXmbQi2eKPDWl4qFB280X5NuK0TK3kPuYqyg9tQVBwCTzxQ7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GsazTkzzLBH0qPUnbmHOaN%2BG4QYfQEi%2BTAIWBxaC%2BJ6bu7DgVvcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A4SrSXASawyfc44ZjJqYn8PsMg0WrqUkpMCmeE0QaUGP4KGzFc9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AYhAQkLNXyJaDx1h82tudY3SA2zMc4ffrIyDp%2BhwjkW7R7cQc7M4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LE6c4EI2oCl%2BXIfOYtMsAV6xJKSWA4cwgrDQl4kLglYvfBQ1LRCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RBMhnEjdV6sbckjUoJzwIyg%2FOOpFyaq8wIvopY4l2LJQrB2GwRFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AtQPqouIKMbNR1NBT4UHGbXVvD0x1tplDuNpTMeKDAKX1fA3vytg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qsVTeFRtKeNLs2NP2QCONwW66eYjlYO0rYsw0hXfiXtT1MqI4MCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EcFETkfsJ09iDtIYY5wQaZT%2BXxB4lMU3ZEOqu33Jmi8bbtpms78Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NWvteC%2FwK7Rj6u9AOW5HxlU%2FySWt7RHASxAzvbIyadFZbaD%2FYLRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ACEuE%2BOz81u5wgJJRiyMeTvNw2G5%2F%2BmueTY44j1%2BI9XLxOyYXMsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s90IMR54Z0qDoK1uOCA2v2ZCG7xh%2BHqVLzYcDUAOVOC3A9EQJW7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ba4OQc7KXxek%2B47As%2FvnOajj%2Bmkk%2FI2zrTtUzMwDIqTNPl5B92as=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zl2Nf5HX3fhVuTO1QZhLpfsC0hMgY3X0cUUdFJLZJto3yuH0Ou1s=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    466200  Employee Reimburse 38,000- 38,000- 28,096- 38,000- 38,000-

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 362- 107- 292- 38,000- 38,000- 28,314- 38,000- 38,000-

  460000  Interest and Other R 362- 107- 292- 38,000- 38,000- 28,314- 38,000- 38,000-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   473000  System Operation Re

   473000  System Operation Re

   476000  Other Interdepartme

    476110  Employee Wages & R 100,328- 71,420- 128,320- 103,245- 103,245- 51,623- 103,245- 109,335- 6,090- 5.90

   476000  Other Interdepartme 100,328- 71,420- 128,320- 103,245- 103,245- 51,623- 103,245- 109,335- 6,090- 5.90

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 100,328- 71,420- 128,320- 103,245- 103,245- 51,623- 103,245- 109,335- 6,090- 5.90

 400000  Revenues 737,252- 709,412- 787,513- 1,048,245- 1,048,245- 533,436- 1,048,245- 1,037,667- 10,578 1.01-

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   511000  Wages

    511100  General

     511105  Regular 380,368 321,940 476,579 574,095 574,095 258,228 519,997 538,423 35,672- 6.21-

     511110  Overtime 204 244 157

     511150  Compensatory 839 84 4,111 2,364

    511100  General 381,411 322,268 480,847 574,095 574,095 260,592 519,997 538,423 35,672- 6.21-

    511200  Social Worker

    511200  Social Worker

    511800  Temporary Help

    511800  Temporary Help

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05N7aNYtwHp6sDmTY3rog03EeY7zY9vnMTF44TU8v2euN5JlUKeys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QgBGo23A9fhopn76%2B4xm%2Be7ZnMXZNI66%2BnuTZNxFq5DBiETqUPBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aFfHXSrLaU08wZ04Ex6OjuJ6XLAI2MIlW7iHk2RKCKN3iDWmIr14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ciLbiDiovsLP3J57OimjMw%2BWLRCvf8udga7aQslh0c%2FUaEiypQVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SoZ7phoiN8PMh%2F12Pa8%2Bml0P5Hf9ijnErUJO30SYGm2UviKbZjMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OOFLdtQrBA9Yha6pZfzLDFXxxbWNGdSI33xKg5o9KjgrSGP15uwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A3aaS%2FFJw%2Fs5QKgWNbkjUZm6Xf459nXEHKiK8njdvGZo4IE6su1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Owfkq36LncAYdNx6BstBX5kc7foIOFkciPS9cBp2NBxg%2Bl%2F3dcdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BGkvXN2lgmq%2BVLDuXyIToGBR3OLrcUtv7LqNYgl%2FbK%2FiC%2FgwZ0ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UTsicDoO54Pu%2F7qXWb06zCP7vP0vxRydvT39X%2FmJhVbr3q3%2FZ3IA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rI3hdc1ly6oCkCn8JSNCZOAedGZO2pbygcGlwKIq0bjXtgc4%2FuSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LcJ28tcsR%2BwacfmIz8IjSOvTCF%2Bq1bmFXMg4D6anNIcl%2FOavlSAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cetq4WNQoLkW0iNPPSFhivNp2x2cdM1PQTRhzkeIn0E8ckl8dc6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3df3La2cxUChY8aXYZd3kcrhf2omQE7xQVCbThbQ7lzBr03HrkyRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FohywwmDWHW%2B3tA1m%2FwG%2BFl9hV48YtwNRd6kaAZ6Uq3dyBZZ1u6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BVUVAbyroyVbKsXEqxfo2J3xptKJhHFa7HePo%2B7qwo%2BTYXz5Uhao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eBmrkWHte6omgezNgc5orjsfrvGHOTMmSHkHQHo4%2BTrnIOirR%2BY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IJpB0nbRu86RJyAZdH5woWU6XnI23VjvZOEoUEuVUtIrSHQP4EMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31ojAhht7mOuuYioSNIi88eY1%2FKcOSkaQZyF%2FVSXe6B9T9SV%2Fc15g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mNLNJAAEGvBlBzND4ORx6czk1aMSo2gtTSmeFeWpr9siW3dIPMYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oJlHxUGlH0GxjCQ3SwAIw%2F6qdCFT3WhgloMeBgUMWOfBhzk16H94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31wP9cH2Tx5pUyDWPEHiIZVKbkkF9S34Bxh501zboc2Hx3mUPREYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ChIVrBiHshtyRZMOTspbOs%2FE3%2F9FUEZqwT%2Bpdc2CfeM%2BaJFbMeEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XqEDkMt%2FDDrITMdaLgF5UTTQbkX2%2FVnb13KuA85IwV2kpAA%2FtfS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VdU67m4mQKdef4UJk0Vk6lge33tfBxqxjWbZDEOcSQSo%2FYX%2BeMjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KFyFjsZfIbVH9lm45ccp%2BUr2mHuerVI%2FmRGrBdc7yG0WWZrIFfzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ysXhQYUGW%2BqCqHfIp%2B4C0JEdKHnhpTVjy8vcetK7497FvNV3vAV0=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   511000  Wages 381,411 322,268 480,847 574,095 574,095 260,592 519,997 538,423 35,672- 6.21-

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512105  Social Security 27,591 23,022 34,734 42,483 42,483 18,328 38,481 39,844 2,639- 6.21-

     512110  Retirement (Emplo 23,370 19,047 29,477 39,901 39,901 17,967 36,142 37,420 2,481- 6.22-

     512165  Fitness Membershi 65,000 65,000 48,140 65,000 65,000

    512100  General 50,961 42,069 64,211 147,384 147,384 84,435 139,623 142,264 5,120- 3.47-

    512800  Temporary Help

    512800  Temporary Help

   512000  Benefits 50,961 42,069 64,211 147,384 147,384 84,435 139,623 142,264 5,120- 3.47-

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 432,371 364,338 545,057 721,479 721,479 345,027 659,620 680,687 40,792- 5.65-

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531100  Professional Servi

     531105  Consulting 18,227 91,135 82,268 82,268 52,609 82,268 55,518 26,750- 32.52-

     531455  Investigation 5 25

    531100  Professional Servi 18,232 91,160 82,268 82,268 52,609 82,268 55,518 26,750- 32.52-

    531800  Utilities

     531840  Telephone - Cellu 1,004 629 980 1,500 1,500 1,367 2,734 2,800 1,300 86.67

    531800  Utilities 1,004 629 980 1,500 1,500 1,367 2,734 2,800 1,300 86.67

    531900  Contracted Service

     531905  Contracted Servic 68,019 107,650 76,759 86,643 86,643 34,371 86,643 95,000 8,357 9.65

    531900  Contracted Service 68,019 107,650 76,759 86,643 86,643 34,371 86,643 95,000 8,357 9.65

   531000  Purchased Services 87,255 108,279 168,899 170,411 170,411 88,347 171,645 153,318 17,093- 10.03-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uSsru8IBunKD3fnV%2BE4L0nsoj68Ash4wQZg5yhytoZvdZ%2F83Z9ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T3YZoVfHI7VEJhBxtX42M7tvCEzlMobi02MlEBZFZJo1BD9tnQfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MgUH2uDZoh2hTIOPFXuHYKoQRV9%2FTrC0lydyKtMiafIB1DmNy4v4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DrkJrgD31t9%2BTWEYLxruOKZ0i3TIJ6UuQq3U%2BHL7IpodX2iyL3OI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37IVajFawaN2UuJAiO%2BQwOyBaxDwu5MvIQIkkcu0pYx6H0dRZZIO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q%2BAcjyaJWioqiqGm0zJ2%2FnYbePJev1G640v6U0hW1rYtkeamSGyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KhOp1RdA5TtJFqQuSxA%2FPibioqXSTbzd7T3aQrD1NcTaNQxbVHwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GerHzBurZemlJWpCYfxS788DkB1J6n4%2FPdiYgiqfaKWhhQveqfv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gKK87By52KAjBu3mZY5CfXBnaEuj%2F2KQySdQCDgihlj2ehdNSSZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jte6LaXWgzCHflBWpfZpJj%2FUSKovK2sbblojVqLlEz%2Bl1har%2FLkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z6qGauQgEUJRzF63aMzk%2F8d7rIbFK%2Bwam5df5SM%2Bx5wZ1khX6Dd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fx4DBKkhzVTGK2AUQMi92aIPGKh%2BwRUBI9F9UJL%2Fy1d2NJNkx2VU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l4OlO8w2EnZx%2FipYub0szzR2HHRo4FzGnaZSLE9dXQoB7gZxjya8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29TWn21eIiUXg0mLXwXFkWJyMFvEbdZH%2FSgVXCS7EAcQdPIXd6jvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ae5Fm9i2Q7xfiQPSU2R3GrXLD58cv5icPqgYbkknC6WTGC%2F3M0N8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vnxClS%2BQzMdzyfjnWhrAshyGXVdMJtGZyAV8rJm8E5dYoRga7fYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13QD0Uv8610FwNix2Zz5qIHRfLlItU3zOY4eFpzLvbzugy7u%2FFhyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT280hzhI9004H0oIfKHiuq%2BKvrQfKMLLC93UeIr%2BmO13N97F2DXYVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08P05eUtkb5FqDY7O%2BCPQ2i1lM%2B4XeeGGpLnfkVodMjq6F08LgQbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tOKd3%2FVl03wQGHw65vVAT6GhXYA%2Bjus43Yp5%2B8Jl4fpV78MSb8Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wuLKExDiQDUeT1IOxoYYi7agqhBCWy6NQ3l5JSDZc8jLiq64jYeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ns7xHnkMe48ZlGdj8c5j5z%2BvqGmqsFxBwHUVWP81%2BmfqseRJ2sU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aG7VkrcJXvgbVg7UOyINvA6vjlGZw0g5iLh8D3ARlUXWRm1%2FPLUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yJajqGQhfdF3zs6NCPeC%2FzAniDx8ukiifXYDtL1vmaonUAH07Ysw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ph536zLhvcHlolxTwktEPikfYQFjUwF%2BLSuDTsAx%2BTFOSFNrmu1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uVQbKK4U7u9qbmAHk%2FbzWJLBsVoykOjaDDs%2FqkcdRZA29x0t%2BDuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uL7z2967hsIf2UaspIjZIvAShQ1ZQcLNdPqtfpCemSirzkZCxtmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XWja48RsfhWzff3x%2FbRq0LgF78GmUggMvg%2FqrxMt9jNk7oC2fdxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37jNTTH2VqmM%2BD9KbGKZFDwyr%2BRFlHX108mKwXynAF44NOaQrk%2Bfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13WvXF0cEFW57SvrNlFD%2FsN86byCsjjdIuwTyW3KPkiMdamllmM4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oGnccC122XYzZJ1BeJypKh7PeJsBQ2yUCBlUoOtL%2BXuUoIPglr0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00GHp6rzTtud0T2dftYQlmaIlOhUBtvH6z8djqXNzRh69ntKJhd4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WL7H6sHh0FqounNYTho%2FFD8GpmUscgcashnC3KERxbscHjdUUWbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JTWqXdfRZsqOn%2F4yhaozv3dNGvIbIQ2UZoSZ46NS9EMGaQdk4mOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14xVto0mM30HtuFIUV2RWhoWwCIEKUYaM1dUO8LhnS1H0tqrK2QsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rWlTaasX0tJKAVvfu77ngP8YPCabNVgxuShKhGUYgCA3usJcfDjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YKBimuR5xi66%2FYEZ9xojOiA72zxI1XF5XP65vedIxrZkWDcvS%2FME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KJKJJPS2DtIwFo1zxO24iMChz3LBCqaS4hrmqVMGbEN2CtW00too=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0phWYEuDvkBcKwHn0yGCkwimX1GSZ2r2mOpyRZ1zCZiM5i2oJF24Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B12ENS%2BIogMlNQWKj%2Few3I%2BiLX0bQYFSi%2BAIrQocCgKEQ3ZiU%2B9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EgZd9OuaSTt%2B%2BKx0rPiAiXC9wPckpt7PPuhoAfXO4KLyHIL5h1xo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AvewAKkq4lrXoElkGVDWLOs3zDjZ%2Flj384n22ZkqfvZ3kCi%2B46Ak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BwrB1UZ5gw4oZ%2B%2Bcx38AItSDC41QNpYDI42XlGggG3Qsf3MsD7R8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dh0fFJkg0bGE%2Fv02JDw9mPzON6xTOzG2ZO64rlXvOVI12TMjJ1no=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AVyKI3giWXzETi9se0DQBYbpX2jYv23RBC2w4HYSJqSMeslobz2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w6dPMP%2BWB%2B51fkQm17UoQvsChKSsbZ9eEW5kkRY6%2F1zm%2Fd9ZydSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zWin4a5QW3Qn7iJrqeUsbt%2BX8s3iNHDkLAUWSVJgL16s63Z0%2Fqdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R53GWnJNlNOVppXBHbXNZm2oS5AhSHGmoc%2FHassURGx2x2xfloTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oObszbnPLqy595o3pluNQhjdVDNu%2B44mGPoVumpQa7dPYeJNxBoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YUP4YnlwkvFX%2FwFFcdLBzPManhnVykq%2FHTivQm4gNLNKcwetfQiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20pe5Tf%2FBEbpWWNAiOkUax9wqlHPaRrOfJyyrLxNglmVPN2CBmSGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xt0nB%2BMXFhKJ0UK5P8SsZs3kORYYM860O9hoNuAfS1Jk2GkgUpDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pH6ucvoqA7FMzpDDB3QlF65e1bq%2BdoZmkA0cIrMPxE5Vm0s6J5o4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hb6EeD2BWAh2YCCBxuPfUB8LTpDqmQB78um6Q81JQ1seiezeO8Ag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0szx%2FCDMKBMejyph0cuRcR5fPWRXajhDhevlAkjvZNQc3atrH2M4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i5bJDj1sfN8WFGjfkvxKV1J%2FfPFu4QuzfR6YxIJy6H5jMWBZeHXQ=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc

    532100  Maintenance Servic

     532105  Disposal 79 397 133 300 300

    532100  Maintenance Servic 79 397 133 300 300

    532200  Maintenance of Equ

     532225  Office Equipment 2,966 3,798 968 1,480 1,480 409 409 600 880- 59.46-

    532200  Maintenance of Equ 2,966 3,798 968 1,480 1,480 409 409 600 880- 59.46-

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc 3,046 3,798 1,365 1,480 1,480 542 409 900 580- 39.19-

   533000  General Operating

    533100  Advertising and Pr

     533105  Advertising 15,909 27,115 431 15,497 30,497 30,497 15,000 497- 3.21-

     533107  Advertising-Publi 31 154

    533100  Advertising and Pr 15,947 27,269 431 15,497 30,497 30,497 15,000 497- 3.21-

    533200  Travel and Meals

     533205  Mileage - Employe 79 51 112 500 500 150 1,050 550 110.00

     533215  Meals - Employee 17 84 185 185 29 100 1,000 815 440.54

     533220  Lodging - Employe 259 403 893 1,760 1,760 406 500 1,400 360- 20.45-

     533235  Commercial Trans. 600 2,999

     533245  Seminars and Trai 1,507 2,116 741 8,790 8,790 295 8,790 3,050 5,740- 65.30-

    533200  Travel and Meals 2,462 5,568 1,831 11,235 11,235 730 9,540 6,500 4,735- 42.15-

    533300  Dues

     533305  Membership Dues 655 1,251 474 1,020 1,020 1,020 950 70- 6.86-

    533300  Dues 655 1,251 474 1,020 1,020 1,020 950 70- 6.86-

    533450  Fees & Permits

     533465  Exam Fees - Physi 7,501 6,167 5,887 9,500 9,500 2,475 9,500 10,000 500 5.26

    533450  Fees & Permits 7,501 6,167 5,887 9,500 9,500 2,475 9,500 10,000 500 5.26

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zy%2BFJZlrdHfMLFhDNW%2B2pRLRjjxRAC7EtLATZZR5fQWa4agsaZU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Njv9z6BU09VojhDIccrkyuCm%2Bhk%2F7HlT7q6xl6TsNgApoX89p5l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bUptlMoA9YH%2FaCPJap23kcfqOj4trHrDHI7hOPC1oL7n96XJqfsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39vtXlaCiAIJSWVjk4etkd8%2B5udQWhoy%2Bava5CPZu7GpTzjPNsGEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11b%2FaZMvzWGO24RWrD%2FIpk%2B4esBgBGLCLktT0DxeQUgimUl%2FPItPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36a8hb8xvWf9tMQDCZ5QUYSvCGsawRqq%2Bktc6Md9rggnzVQ%2Bflpdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35EcdU62TfK2uC%2BrcVgR6fOF7ArlaYz4%2BYOqHhJwOiwTb3IWUZrqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q1MYYuBwarg%2FhEjFQXJyFdKCzytXs%2FDRFpiYxca1G2Pd4N%2FgpaYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hvhgVHY1Rk32XC0GvkkgEf%2BT7Fu5Kh8jXxBAwmaZVs0zIo751I34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wKAJXBLZBcb18UsYUUswYMF2sPvUesNHMUVWcqTrDjWQNRN6eXHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01PvAo7%2FPXCjEzyqFZro7HGG4wIv4kAModN5axz1LrjhwHqXqKRt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ejSNJf3r5b35c5sN%2FvjWQD8V2yQVsO6vh3Lf%2B9iDr0PdYiHr%2BrEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ClzX0f0vrjEw%2BMXzjJ8ue2iioDC09v5AMK39Fglgx7PJEfpPjfJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eq3qC54YcFns6NUvcZvhLNsZ5ZYR5Dmw8nUc8P7a%2Fqvl2KwG9%2Bw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k2gsUgkl%2BXHIs6Urup%2ByWxoYKtvrYqC8UAsYlrE4sTGMXcdGTA2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xryh5O3ILqS29y%2F84z%2Fhd2NNaTBkvxSkE%2FcPIRQvz00XKIFWrsAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2862yPu3xvVQzblHnNC%2Fh0NhOQXlym7IouWXbZW%2FaRshzx2QHTSBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ea7XJaoQmgfKMOpGCERKOZNKgrVJOJbvZiJ44VLyMXLAsvIPy5AE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xOj2iW7GbghI3CN42V2KU0JFWhxpUwDVeEl5idslZY34lXqp0efU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2BW%2F4QnOvK1ULH1e93Jr3aRg8N315om6Qp9A6xprVcitmKNDnRbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IWnrglOo%2ByzGxHXenfxMH2%2FzAtGBlkitnkf89ESqVScDUiIRt2do=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2B2PdeKxLkQY2nb6pUqIdy6KhixzDwXaoX6hf7wdFYnNEWGJ7wVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3II2zdz45h07nhxX3PowcJaQbvQyoST2PTNoPjCCvhrO%2FNZveLJJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yCSvdt5kkJXi1DYD1gxJ7RA0vlRGzVwoE6QvgiT0VtAV3%2FZFGgyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NZ472Vo7Ebodm1KEPjF63YtxbzjTHOqB%2FZh6hS5ZejxvhO%2BccHpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LrQDG%2Fj2LQjvHem6UrbBTTdecTEnDbDTUmn88Gsnd4wFiMD5aYtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TfmEPtitZXUVakorpc36vBt64eR7EK7HvvjXS8zUnNloPgUbtqzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MDhllJPUSLZHskLv8o2SECBSzfnzxm19V9mIPEPjqSkiXQ9qyYWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tzx16SlTu%2FIIt3EDlWYkPsZrS4bXtwbXhqawUY10aE1cv60mFriY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uKKQxgViZpwiQdw3kW%2BAJDd2jxKLq25bdrnmFc1WeABhcYRMwFhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s3hEyrT4Ovul8g%2BywWezJfrDM4AG9HPjdtUqZQLxU8FCDGNhUl9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R8zv9i0iPFFCE2QCEYvO0a2dP72Xd5lpfXMWSrYb%2BMEc5gcOVc4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZDWGTyf4NzZFoE3Mf9IfRYW%2FYtSglMKSd9dCtxk%2F9NcfOowDYA3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09yjMoe3OFY%2BZyRjBj9u0eA0F6drwylEpKPdrNZptrvw9XqYttAvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HLlMjNtlwxzKgJ74wePY2BTIwDQAGmoNwGGvYG9dHciYi86%2F1nj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F4i7Zae0z0KtcfYWt3GA4qrClnUBtfSLbs0G2MqSKFIYqJJrlQbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1taJkJBUVoasp6iwHUOlZRCJYBMVO9nTTFLN%2FW6WhnvW6dBx%2B0xGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L0dcplOvJIIJv5e%2Bbc52Ld64o0jU1l1v%2FdSnD%2Fgvy3ktgZdFGNkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SCKK%2Br%2FKLlk5RrAHTsxn66mAaHr%2BHkS5ledLmudfi8EQ2%2BXN07Y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bikg8wQ1oSaGcOc%2FSPWH1kLngYLJAEFgrzx9Uos86Cxer4Koq3xA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BVCG5dI1Zgg7mDR12p9Ub%2B9GDFSkLPgaeWcOwsNQmJW1loKNthtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e3wUzXt9%2FGdWFwkv7cC908Uzs9CDMcderfY%2BlS%2F4QSt8C5hNiA20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gnKe3QcgO2Iqrmn8lKN4hD2v%2FXifUdBYsOv4vP%2Bbu7C62rHP64IE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hVZrSdXwU0PX3BlgY0%2FKDrnT0T5hN6vNXnfM9HF9miCOZEeWL4Nk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RLENk6YZak3qKBFoXaQWULXh25cfwiqoiYpO9x%2FvDMNdAvvXhobM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XuksI%2FkF3I%2BA%2FTQS6tULpEeZreIlLKhcQVFYGSf9%2FPF1aP6eazwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bw3YFavBzk%2BxpNSPYUD9iFmSPfsvuqhzWOHGH%2F9AXeypcQz3Q4VM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IM4HeGZyV8FC2mhTO9ViED5NVwAR4ICMGizqZbhlahB8vPhmyyfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02AKIoHAl9KbMC6%2BI8ICZBWNAYibGid3RYgK8haVRskuKPd49cOJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l5xNdJk1Fskktwp7NTjLlHDF1xWxFY4pJNvgkcdx7oAzR0Qvz5hs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3068EnqQBNQZXJBs5sDXNYsmEXX7Pdilj50LtFyeOBMQMvLnuyQWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kpTRcFeMemKxAuqtZkTUAq%2FMTs%2B%2FULa30LaCTfrT5pMbBgKeR4qI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z702rARMUPFULuF9gbyFXRU32mGtm7DFd5qTGGii9QinzGIXPt4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BIIsWx7C%2BcjB6SuokOr1TWNUfxajfqcrAS%2FgUgRgF%2Bdxo85rRfjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EsGqUb6oAA2WjGhnAOIhxotQNy3ghMZ36uH4XqnRdR60%2FvCKfrcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z5SUV6ZC%2BgZxP%2B%2F%2BO4yMiGV82RmX7N7TfqG9nTjsCQjBVrvexC%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22zxoSSipSFNdT%2FXnC8SOjIRbI9D%2BrjfNbV4AUA0zx7u4zOg%2FAIsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2StTbmpsML4qEc1j77ucGp7yBKYtu4spnXA8IkknWgUTMIbEnk3Ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT252nhZ202hrpxR1L4oXnWTSP%2FDCiNRw7RaHu4sZr%2Fan0oRdGmikqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EHmeTN25lyCW9x%2F7kMo7dJYwNsLLLgikFr5Gy15byoRHic8lFeV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jTXviUxHxxKn9aHMdGIQ4Fv2xVwUBLlybh0n1AIQEykhdWV1x0kE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nSScv08whzX0be8vyVC1Qa4Y0pa36qQCVY2y%2FSn2L6SxE0PcpXMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2haLN%2F8fzkKdtoSOnh4MTHXq%2BN%2FuwTX%2B7iAyIERtgt8eNhnEjOx0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qblq%2FDf8Q%2B4h5EGW7epCiLunUsIddFom2kRvu%2FfrjI2%2B249AlekI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DikUmF0PpaKOu%2FWq1Hjxx%2FyWRoSfApKGqhcd2veS%2BsR9YmF0yfxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16GlCYPQkArQL9dn36UiVlyoRvOdI2FdtdOVbMuaoUt0cU%2BiXBxpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J627SODB5oMvyjpHddWxateCnSBz%2BrvgLpFgpDK8Hw37K37vf%2FXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2swqbn%2FrntWxhRTmVXEg6QMnXIpOWIDPF18t8X0U4uRv8EkomgdOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09Z5%2BuH6P2vo%2B6LqLA2nSeSZODF%2FPIiqgKkRkk7NemGP3PQU6kU%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ghFs%2FKBDazIYroS3g7zebjkT0UprtVX2mWMKYtsFEzliDlKlS9%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17dhorw7CY8iCaCb%2BvqjpAASw9uxfO53titweEQ%2Fwtqr0LuhGHFUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RpMiGMlwkX1Zn7BECo4kvai9hguk%2FIwKliLYnRgJq2g0ETxGdDBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ck78i34H%2FCQH9Kf4b4tH3cxW1q6PhdQHeROBzqcEcgTOVI9OlZB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M75qkgEhrKb6NjVKhfInHy0tqVKF3Ij6rgU21WohvnvryLSeDveI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h5e9%2FCiP%2B6lXVCSfUx%2Bj37kOaT5F53Oy04fSgy4MyxWQh7IV6yBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U5VVhgIzv3Dey6sQNkJGuBM9hGuG%2BxYgS%2BSwfUbK1S5iU2ekMxjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BdI%2FYEu4glBRsZXylm6yNBktgJ6sH%2B5AZP%2Bp%2BDyWpjx5Jo%2BnqFbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f58FJOiznLeD6K9PPxasx7lomWtrXkdrr8LnlRMOqkpUEjkflWhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zllx1LkWeFLxLyKPEafv2C9KCuIBKTUM%2BuelS9s4uO2IhNziNCs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q3yWpWCKYZFZ6446qgTicWHAsLhzFO9riQgvjiIULMCu8eHzxexY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eG3VGghrMlf21APCrg9nbmWv9gWHCJ33HBKfeuxJLs3GwKLaU9mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m2f%2FptSgPTq4bZfjT5jZnJGqr7FPNx2rkgzHl0eO4o26XbWjvHCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ls72pJvjEkKLEN6sItLU3Piill2nfo%2Bj%2BrmY9yzBIw6qFK%2FLg5xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35FRyu4dd21pguXqJ3Oxh1Qt%2BsySv%2F0KV2W963e9%2BqeJ06E0CKj%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33YGPQPIF04XYbfp4wOT1WIxsuXdsDFs0jmsKGObQh3XwBwrpf%2Be8=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    533500  General Supplies

     533505  General 222 889

    533500  General Supplies 222 889

    533700  Office Supplies

     533705  Office 4,381 4,749 3,570 5,747 5,747 2,779 5,558 5,750 3 .05

     533725  Postage 282 152 252 250 250 428 450 500 250 100.00

    533700  Office Supplies 4,670 4,901 3,822 5,997 5,997 3,207 6,008 6,250 253 4.22

    533870  Books & Periodical

    533870  Books & Periodical

    533900  Other

     533928  Computer Sys $500 3,186 199 3,940 1,433 1,433 1,426 1,406 4,213 2,780 194.00

     533951  Employee Recognit 6,800 11,565 2,305 31,225 31,225 16,846 31,225 39,800 8,575 27.46

    533900  Other 11,262 11,764 6,245 32,658 32,658 18,272 32,631 44,013 11,355 34.77

   533000  General Operating 42,718 57,810 18,689 75,907 90,907 24,684 89,196 82,713 6,806 8.97

   534000  Fixed Charges

    534100  Rentals

     534115  Rental of Equipme 460 2,300 2,520 2,520 1,958 3,916 3,021 501 19.88

    534100  Rentals 460 2,300 2,520 2,520 1,958 3,916 3,021 501 19.88

    534200  Insurance

    534200  Insurance

   534000  Fixed Charges 460 2,300 2,520 2,520 1,958 3,916 3,021 501 19.88

  530000  Operating Expenses 133,478 169,887 191,253 250,318 265,318 115,531 265,166 239,952 10,366- 4.14-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TENrHwKYxa%2BdOZs1zLsUv5yPnTPTKB2F4uMqov%2BKeZZYmkz7LkjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZAbbEA85yfGfxyRPN8390lfCld9GXBi%2BCMVZz4r9rrFkzOmc2qFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15gYZShpsWardatFo5s8heJpfQpjKKdaq4040bkg3LsB1hQTV9DzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yNkhBoeHbtNk46OTwQGGW5WeIEnp6AS6CQ3XJvN7lte1%2BZfJvs1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c9CZKZJ4usMgH9sD%2FYbi6jzS14PThItZvr9OlhiQA8HIzPP1o8xI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q7WJF6XAQ%2FfBcewXxvEemWvia1cK7XUg1XINLzB8OY67oiLl3QmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nMSrWo3v%2FDnK0BhGZcmfkkqtDX%2FMZzFHL1%2BXFRaOd7r%2BYdF%2BbEVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B94Tvs49cwCl2zHHw7kfjYCkOB9j%2BZp2TPbSZCd8tsXk6Ytd2cZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37PVsA7LGHsptAJSiVPiBQ2E6gYSQ97E99GHl%2F33%2BOlPorHqsspUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eAvAa78ssPdb24xvJ4%2BbWPRcKmiAC9PHxzCM13rYFTtM1kwgzlPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35%2Fi%2FGZg9xeEidDpe3sRLpazRM8rUCbwbUSoIECLTDrKC3Qa9G5eU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08ei%2FhPtnL3Ew0%2BkPV0JvQHCd%2FjjDaPXeW4i0nr0yRb2IKKZ4d4G4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HOjla%2F0dlRetsyv0STZGtRdANUlj2DRG1jeH2YeSXViDaabA14BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bohmUdbkV5bq9ewaP6D%2BkSxnEWT5kzB%2BQiUZqclSaig%2FdOZ7PB5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fA4BcHBiYyCo6bD1Uj21FqVBfWfZXaAWXDy0MuFF9xbPPyg6qVww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29PT7KYn8jeATRMpHALtC3PyxtiFzUBsrjw3gTDZeiChrK7VRa1yA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FjNGZBwbAjesxa9ysoMZPNYPIkGo0wSBaAWxNCUAF%2BLagzCAQpVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ob0ImqiMqweH4JLcNyrQ%2BDOWL4zMDCusOV1OV3WYNVH3xkHFBtfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SdMXqTNfbjzrUrcRElX3C4SLvBrN3XVuMjGH7oxvPcmNFFTv8vy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dRYHd7N8ZFH5Y8y%2FZBYwRaCnArZnp3fTsy9oNaVN%2B7T%2FniGshMhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT082AeMXUJgXZtUBWSnX6u0HGnlSguThWE9UnjEcNvFq4SJ35H9s7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZSS9sdS7E4qkYfqn0M47VLArUQGGE7czKF5RSYr5XYkQKh3%2BXZtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AbwEEcFkQHcBeg81mnfZjJk14%2F4GdLBGqYHvn5OoPpG%2BTSqeiVPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ue2UinGS6tN8czgNsSYLwYKw0W01rupU%2Fh2Jg3KdWFMP%2BbWfpUNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zE92nArDZ9C9dw8nmODFTS4tiNX1KPAzDMM1XsdijOCaLVDMQ%2Br8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32CWSK1o0O7apxalH70uuCRWK8eEP2TiNDIBpowGi4ulebu13C94Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38WhKZoYEiHO7RyPqMfk6s2SHrEuyFaqkqDo7aoRbFKbFTGjZYUD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DNne4N9S8nzcDP3eJPlNEd90oeWrzWPMHuPxi6hiKzRzPwDt1pXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CuQKaGcNBhBtIjZpeeQe%2FSSqezk3rdaxomuG7UVVYUPcXgzu8c1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GbQD6yj16hlcYW3TBnXjVz13nWtceAzapVK35QaCP0GxeHLWjRLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gPCmzOEETFHdMwCgykiLoL1byaIM6te8FLBTjKcDNqqf%2BKDrJF8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s3LAkqQEwqtNmwiKQl%2FNuNiU29zCOvhr9JxSIdnDRSc%2FEBU%2BiFs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BO60saE0ROOM4LEJOIEd3ZaxiS0VK%2BRN5V6h7%2FwnHZsbxzqGBQOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gC92wOg0KH%2BjyCPhDPjnS3e%2BNojCXJyZSONPkUputJmffwjNW6Lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BvfLkxrY3nt36DTig1KYEwoFUxY4aYNFgKt%2F1Ctpha%2Bf7nkBJcoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UdG5yYKOMH5ns3YD%2Ftr78xw7%2FfKESTBYZQVYlM2u4Oi3lSVypO%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0InO43kVRkg6Kij%2FpZ8SKRaT988NEiTgoLRy3t9b%2BSHoYga6fS6%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qy2rwUwwSxWYrXatToCvGlQ1qFjO2ldz1mN3aVL%2BY59%2FN%2BlCC4vw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n6t%2Fx9Q16QvikIEroA4E08O36nmAEXzjUbyBWwpcg2F5bDs4YC3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wO2OQP77xaJlrnXkB9QklD33RBbNA2veWOFsW8yq5Fu6vXyqYmsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03UF13EtCpZcEgqZNqb4A%2Bwit8nbCR7Q351y657hiV4mhKEo57glA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MWZaD4yrpjVWDqxdeqcrWknlLf0rsPDyDb7LXbej%2Ft3F4zb5QnbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JC9CucBJZJPq8IsthXr0%2FYJ8JQbzebA3tl%2BUdu%2FiMZw06rumKHNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FVcwOwPTM3v%2FUa4c2sHgR2J1WXkdrRijU3mZC8AVUKGYPXvHM7Eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0755nZn2Ze3yKz%2FdT0iIAZ%2BNSNM0szeehn1BU5Nbhoa2AGCSAusjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kojSyBnYyxsErE0tFKi0XoD0hIHRlwYYXjCxW1G9L7xbk1TqNxME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fBSWoU%2BVH79T5qYbFhaioMIjXQjoZnyG3hSvYHsTvahlzaqBfgus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FGXkvqV7jexJzs3t2EyeP9lmO5Qi5ZhbE8MT4zkUaKDUw%2BSSG9HE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n4lOQ825hN2yVrr21hctaxX9dkZ2uvxysOE4xSStabZEJW%2BPrbhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dfsUHWQL4J%2BmIHgVBAkiO9vE14Wr3yAxzk33yi8kpTVWgafUaC6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GNrjQ6SCOc8IaBFUTur1mlrHGt2mwoLuw2iIN5aRmlHGvjsEvvXk=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
6Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   551000  Employee Related In

    551100  Benefits - General

     551105  Health Insurance 79,273 81,644 105,363 148,678 148,678 75,176 134,672 153,852 5,174 3.48

     551110  Dental Insurance 2,207 2,053 2,768 4,159 4,159 1,714 3,767 3,509 650- 15.63-

     551115  Group Life Insura 214 180 267 322 322 146 322 301 21- 6.52-

     551125  Worker Compensati 499 931 689 396 396 347 396 371 25- 6.31-

    551100  Benefits - General 82,192 84,807 109,087 153,555 153,555 77,383 139,157 158,033 4,478 2.92

   551000  Employee Related In 82,192 84,807 109,087 153,555 153,555 77,383 139,157 158,033 4,478 2.92

   551900  Insurance Charges

    551905  General Liability 1,308 1,292 1,339 1,433 1,433 716 1,433 1,972 539 37.61

    551920  Property Insurance 415 457 466 501 501 251 501 481 20- 3.99-

    551930  Deductible Escrow 187 201 241 201 201 101 201 290 89 44.28

   551900  Insurance Charges 1,910 1,950 2,046 2,135 2,135 1,067 2,135 2,743 608 28.48

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan

    552100  Repairs & Maintena

    552100  Repairs & Maintena

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan

   553000  System Operation Ch

    553100  System Operation C

     553105  Telephone 1,086 982 1,113 1,090 1,090 545 1,090 1,335 245 22.48

     553115  Telephone - Long 8 5 10 10 10 10- 100.00-

     553135  Printing & Duplic 526 746 417 750 750 247 750 500 250- 33.33-

     553150  Data Processing S 28,503 24,204 29,170 35,296 35,296 17,648 35,296 50,030 14,734 41.74

    553100  System Operation C 30,123 25,938 30,700 37,146 37,146 18,440 37,146 51,865 14,719 39.62

   553000  System Operation Ch 30,123 25,938 30,700 37,146 37,146 18,440 37,146 51,865 14,719 39.62

   556000  Other Interdepartme

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17gTIfrM8FlqRHCbXTbJISNPOmNAACPZGjv8PKYRytLP1cyBUapaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bCl2O%2B7JchUr0E3WDq3%2FEEr9nf%2B1lAkmwtM%2FYcJmP7TajgLEghIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YIXVl4AS7Xk0CMdkNSevbS8hqmPruH0VKywDeanvfeIKEGMMuOpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03xWmtueLi%2BHyTL%2BlaN45R7WSqeqpVtFL3edwqWbb5f779ukRje54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vCGCNX8zpLxed0%2FuE8Doguk3NWyvp8aAX4ivTBplB%2FXSrhl4tQsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TfeWnmAT6u9C2Wv7dXIEHXBTKcUi4PXatZLX3Prr%2B3JBx0TEsf5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KpYSPezs8V0RjClGKe8ta3%2Bm7bT5dNlplkbH2cHRZnLlqzqQosWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IAbaLFevpDVaIzRO5zlSeHuZt%2B0g%2BzOpjoFbsHMyDYx8EopKs5wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT003kswJblEfEMeAsGgu8zFszdKVqgMYUKJBhlaOzNZ1lQ6%2FP4k9CM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qf9sAXWMyVedGRSEyN0VtmRfJeWeLFWDpe1oIXHLfs54hX4RjgkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10EenyfG%2Fd7IBU0bzmz6HKnsEbXkv7VTcpBHh4fYueYk4vvUxsoqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RoWlM8EsGYmG6KysIfYiZOw8qtUU9D3YP%2BSvuANpw4bOzaCJoGLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT388hLiM6kUfhN6HIUBgTPPr4407UmwHCsElolhRgyZz2LBlTvPrWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BuZlcLImBlW3pGA93CjS9hhOtttjRA5nXHidk37QcAkRpUJzZdgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BI4a35iNbILSgGiHNJxl77t%2FJZVT6umWhmtJPQS1Fn85zsmLLOzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2BkYR%2F0HqudmdwH9zD2WtzLA2kyH5iIk7Gvl7dLUQy74mAvsk8%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y0fCF%2BF7rm7CDe0sfUWck%2BW1hBFNOSpiak3njJPSNoWwvc5VPtXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21fM5wCcPA88rYkd2z7PuvCQnr3Eshf96rP%2FrrRlLoWxZNIB9DYT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yG13ZygexPzX%2B%2FGj7yLoEyc3lbBKlWTXHv%2BMakskrrMXyDS6dpyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lBS1MjzotXFlAXZhoesSleXhKkg0yiTno8VEnTSWGgtxIEEtPe7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zoie41zDD24mrNUqMbup00ciBGHhLFzIxe11wzUKHpvGn3jCbv5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NT1QRD%2FEFJmTlGl2wPszpc%2Bmg1AAb5%2FwFyROcHjVfwCVCpbbKI18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dIgQcha2%2BDfnEV3%2BjTkKJ%2BhJCGVdMuXuMnafRtL4U5DSyDhjmBG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1APNuSIhV156XTgMeFyEfTd6YpWIsa6iZ7GXsQXrQg5vb2aS81iJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26FtW5Omwc7akGGezGi7Adp6ExV9b5dv%2Bpc%2Bu%2FmcoYzjuSOcZykN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CkQ8TwTtfSIQicqTUTdbsibcTxC8oA821QrzRIyfum%2BxPu%2BBHzAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oaZsucwBOh6sQFIF2Cu4Jwoz2GRW6SGX72pkJd6uV8lON%2BpzIOas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18XAz%2BdLOf03h1y15kOmCz%2FIJnpf9zP0%2F3YtZo6d0JaB6uXn5Wqi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M6KQMMKlTqKooDSVF6ewkCM5nrCclIAnJj%2B8ysW0FzbqNYpjre4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ljdD%2FmJoYockK0kMy7QRQcBKmE33MDYQDCNkTBbEWyj6xD%2FnN5wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KhE5oURvdX5pje78PB3mQQqERLjOUgqzrHrT4hjfIPPDpkX7yPCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BV5QYRTp23HoIHWhIkQH8fGvTTWVArPQdDKj2KWIi9x%2BNmbkJUHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZutJ5z9iAY9tNF9NvJJyctrr%2Bx7nBTvg3QzuAGkO5rdsuyBWguuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I547kH2oi%2FxAM5Bgso8%2F6tJ4YIo%2FmgAISBp%2BMEZmY7XLFLZzGVPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yy1vzyhObjpOMDCYWz0oMtl3v64PfMdm3%2BT%2BsQcoDNCEZNmPmX6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TyVcyDzi%2FxPpG7C1bB3SOE9bDSCyzb6NbfR8M72IPoL%2FdxYHsuK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ODVReHVC1P%2BzVNt29CyauYDeSXJzAS72wnqQMhQjbGg0s%2Fdu1fog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MDt7VedmWyOO0%2B62MV3Hfm0BfpQFmqLRru070jXwVjs57miVZE1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mINJ%2BM6pAGLX5Z8yxvs0cQWV3vKda8GLD6wPWPEA9HTbahxpgiBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EpZ5S0xueatHsck9MFUAUAu2ETym6yJgJJ50OFqowHh6gWIP%2F4ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WvTlx7573KsFuP75kvSBCdZ7akJRGEGmhfL6ZOv0qieboxgbeX%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DAo9qCnvIziot8Yr3qkQDBvedyrYYTAK%2F08RxotzMvHwen5rLqn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3emqqSxRlIpwcdneM11FiePZPVeL9Q7n0aB97xjfAeuBsSxH%2F7Xuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10dDUeyCqMYgx%2Bk7PQ%2FERRmWy3Wq5RLq2BPgk78y5heSKM%2BT0H26s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ML7idhP45EhJ1KaDrPJZ3ilPzZO%2BnRh7udHS%2FPpu747qydm12yBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y0SvfrDOfkj4jsDREfMnr1dcdq8VZMT%2Fef%2B%2BEabQ8Kd8Na3yvT4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u7lc%2FwmjC%2FhpU%2BuC6js2By%2BZbHhPfeygWOYAVIinzcPXgutcWXso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eWxHdDnYrOcxa5blGFA8pvGwzt%2B%2FUmqBo4394drRZyaunQFY6jeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a0r%2B4A7AZJKpgyLClWVXFjrc%2BrH9ndfFTuOyDJJvkdL%2BedEVe6KE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z6HAjcFjUHAxY77YkWYIEzJXiwq5k0%2BGOehOZdm1Y78qZerDLqTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZA8j2P3eWLr7htoBGP9BYa1gGJef9NMjlt825d%2BdnPWlqWnSA0aQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k8kmmbFLCDad4cb6tX96tbsTF2Kgax7%2F3yDuTEyR7SNfn7VlYaGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QybdOM9cfxJE%2FJlgm%2BZxlwnA9K0dAkejTQJx3HfA8JBC3kq05K7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WsPlrcrUsN5xpmTxjXbVedl3QJBsqlR7iOk0RnTesY%2Bo%2FnP21Pck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MPS4RJdxfi%2B2lZOlYogpQpR6rZ30dofluArtMoft79pYA7%2FrgxZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qmaB3hL%2Fv2PWucy8DLKEwCy8IJa8rurv5hc6wB7wPlTX6WqatXmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BayLLPvrkZwJtcJdsUv5yA%2BZ4DkJXiI7SnWZA0YgiA4Lk19hLdZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v9%2Bn7neFC8qY57g85WJJJ37rTp4LP9Wmd%2BWZiDVOwlPuVk5x1Pkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QUDTUcyVCdMMYgpcKb%2FydgZP1UklpyCqXA07VC%2BG16JJ66OIp5iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT049eoL3Bq5TIqauLjgqeicdx7L0tbBOwky0N27rvZSwx5cyJqymmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nRdaHRt2rQYRuSAX%2BfJ3GmWMNf2TU0hoedR%2BEi%2F%2BmAoqVKj9WJio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rmcdWINuDDWzR74obbS3rOS4bqRhIvoMXBlHgmttwydPZoY9Ld4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pUY7tuibbgboookGZJzi7GAzvmqqk%2BulJafe01mSXWBgFZbrKXXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LmnNQF4oSnx%2BjqZxY1sTzqV8Xgx7YU%2B58JHmTRqOAnDYYifn3wk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CrjrKQ2VKm1qTFl6%2F2fQLyLFIX3iLyvGfzAhJ8MUA91QpXflYYiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cIuXUjE2M428U1N2GDfduF9uWncKNhpPo3c7chEmWRyrrcrhh1kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SAJFmATd1qtxVbkhkIRNa%2BCeJytHU7hM1NfbZKJ2%2BWUpR04hnwYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23lfCGFOtAGq9jQB0I9aecFwEZjgqb1NM02tKVZ3I0IjvJScUMeK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vyJOWsp4XYmo51yphN5Zp90hzrAlAbtp5h4SC9ZCRAopr6PhL72M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0csnTkMbQYrmb1HRJqApQt1HooViZp3a31sQmMBDyDtgTuEPe1xPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EnSqdfYAok05%2BuuxIbJIjpwRN%2FLLt7MCPsEotqyCEYNH43FOVaJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WXAfb6wBpp9hfD%2FrQM6pCCEKDsxM5JM5XEVWi7TKJD6DZdBbUW1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xL%2B4UhyjD3NtlV4uK1nAGjioQf4LcKQ3OYDgtGKmgALaJdTaH3j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cGijpg4tOp0zl5EsF2CKpXVulAkIF9HAiw8tehicbc05bpZx1oUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P27E5DqMbu8PmqKTJ%2B3jc5suqsqMfdMyfF0xXv00ywrOq5I0GEVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YfI69X4gp2fsAC0QZP7gIxNYgzn4osciyBHtvkv%2BlTJaverjgIRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10Isf4G2s058jO28PQVtxOayoIcCYSZXM1R%2Fnu4v0MgT8o6xb3jnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bcFxG8z%2F6ylxVs6ZLTRmyvyqIF%2FhL%2BsyXcIABz%2FGrl0C04C33W6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mi3FFcSDnzAZLCAyNNxz41kUD9lGGrNCtQczwIuXNuZBxUA%2FZu%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sVy6hGnuUl1PavY7%2BsfzNKH0HGVyL2rmgXBlqVX8lqU1tlujQZ2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zcJshgK6Tqe%2FfPcm5eRPlM1ElmX7HfV309wlw1TMEag1qbHvKoRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oFXHZM5PXXYO%2F%2BxB%2BQ0rj2Zizbk0F%2Fhlr%2BDkrzNKLlAJxuG2dtbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29bpTPIdRaQi2sRbhJCJNM9v%2F5Z0FYhtmn1g2v7g9JP5vhxJhXh8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05yC%2BgGqyS7U%2FWH6%2B6l2oKxgv59%2BKotLXR%2FsXlG2662mrDkUzoUgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wukwOeCv6BuTMtoZHlU7zeLm6h3IG7Z8ThZziH%2BeBme9ounZ%2Ba3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12nHW8UGPnZdHmEGX9qjdxJzBdNnFY3zGG%2BmDFAO6Zu3k4dCEoge4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mw3fHeJ9pfOMFWBPVOn1BnhTGsrrslZDb1wtr7dHDct1gzNwHRCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LN57d35HTpTK5TGVOW%2FbZQIWiqIsIP09w7ZiiHgUj0L0e3bj6BDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ibQc0zJOeOUvl3aq8kuzX7d7aOmWjd69yNI4%2FAmxzvO%2FtLhLbsQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A%2FWv10bb1509Cqht1lrCgwnjLuTxewopdndtCMAoO%2F1d%2BzJ1Q0o8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13U7SA%2BWoQvNQv%2B9AZ9V6mPr99icv99x0O2ThnkSofCWDpx5yXDAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mXPTPIhAgPmJDB7SMJ3puRrridosLgtqLvNT%2BOQRW2C0Ee%2BX09mw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t%2FlN6oEIdI63xcERAieDQyDzq9OZ72IAkL52%2BVvISFDneTEnZHsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YWuOBc%2BHRWh8SHW2MhSVh5P9qiw3e4VNt8x%2F45mousaI2jUsL%2BZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l31QdJje1C8iAEBlqrj4INqgQEU85Wh6andLOHE%2BsJlhmhLS31VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uYUBdFr91FAzdA%2FRLo5%2FjGlseqVtzn4rIkm%2FduB0W3O0b1i55OmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ypq8NlHjkCUzgEGAQQH9tkUB8Z6cg2dn9Fc50XjYrMuBGSjDkPn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H%2FaLgfeJK7O2FfgFeNfegnx71rncqICV1he1CGBStaQFfT3v0Hjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14LpjHgk75ywAavGsqZh1jiiSDXWhuhWG1mQwffkLQQFJSQa%2BkHUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00VPkZL%2BiyDuN8cC2jR%2BTpnGxJZSkHJSwPixPkUPTal4F8PeVFZpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nR%2B3Ybt8G8POjrWG2%2BQv06Fo4Jqkf2UIZB8ihYDGqGoF0C7nlZE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30aDkic3MK6OhM%2FjNg4lb0KbxygLk1wqD3QZ0%2BlTGdthhuEz2dmAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FnFPx301f891evp0A%2BoHOQV8ZF6xl76qru8MLT5AyxASArXvGey4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gftqjsak7tZs5D8T4d82P%2BVEoe5e%2FeiCH9Q%2F7vmExzZ4om3vpX%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZG3c7juVw1u%2BaJeibp23TFE9F22hrOLSuBgsIAsDW60lgKp1x%2FKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LZHcjRnpifr8v2RnYySp8cqxTMOleu29gfRnKwlucXHu2Ez26I8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uB6bHaUeVcHectfN2yUysBZsbjzO16dw09Xbf6yt9OwFobJ7BFUA=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
7Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    556100  Other Interdepartm

     556110  Bonding 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

    556100  Other Interdepartm 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

   556000  Other Interdepartme 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch 114,233 112,703 141,842 192,844 192,844 96,895 178,446 212,649 19,805 10.27

  560000  Capital Outlay

   563000  Building

   563000  Building

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564000  Building Improvemen

   564500  Other Improvements

   564500  Other Improvements

   565000  Machinery & Equipme

   565000  Machinery & Equipme

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566100  Communications Equi

   566100  Communications Equi

   566200  Computer Equipment

   566200  Computer Equipment

   567000  Vehicles

   567000  Vehicles

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IjqOCDBOyzpx4Saq%2B5o9iw17nQx9Ic3SY4slzRL5kXWD0veZqXDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YPAHlOkGoDOjV7HwmrHBdqJcEzTFskfbej9DRWTbKHhmAWxzWhWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rNfpILjUohK5vPH7tpVzyg3uwtOz03r%2Bht81FhJQleh14Swz%2B1%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35KOZEDymYnCOnIvdN0D3xglBv14botgoHGEj%2B83hyBKzNnQ%2F0DEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J9xw08Qnqcu6Qxb75TW4Q2qhsvgOp1HJm0BduQHFFh0uOBg8OAGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t1xZMJOfqK6DXBLfUapTkcsuB%2FFA37OLLLE%2FOcoz6c%2BGogBfDkqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WzWEDPuvbmeXHrxYl2ndbI0YHnyeZxU1jiGIG6panI8CDq9L%2F4JI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WMY5mu%2FDff%2BhSGoUtunfx3pvB9IBZD2K6dChses4RADcg3Fny2gA=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
8Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  560000  Capital Outlay

  570000  Depreciation

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

  570000  Depreciation

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 680,083 646,927 878,152 1,164,641 1,179,641 557,452 1,103,232 1,133,288 31,353- 2.69-

 600000  Other Financing Sourc

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from

   631000  General Fund 13,799- 67,667-

   631900  LFRF - General Fund 42,451- 62,976- 134,103- 116,396- 116,396- 63,435- 116,396- 98,393- 18,003 15.47-

  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 56,250- 62,976- 201,770- 116,396- 116,396- 63,435- 116,396- 98,393- 18,003 15.47-

 600000  Other Financing Sourc 56,250- 62,976- 201,770- 116,396- 116,396- 63,435- 116,396- 98,393- 18,003 15.47-

 700000  Other Financing Uses

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   726000  Internal Services F

   726000  Internal Services F

Subtotal 113,420- 125,461- 111,131- 15,000 39,419- 61,409- 2,772- 2,772-

   820125  Use of FB for Subse 15,000- 15,000-

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu 15,000- 15,000-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39eY3xqRQeASyVZztZbht9NyhPbYJOrLm1yYCjnwrIUOCEcpedG%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PuSlcsQzspU74ZBHw64i7Fv0MSIL4gVJrLZC442Lq4L96isd4qIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v09sgLnL%2FycoDBtDqg2sUGlSnetPr7DvSSM0RAvzMHkqFOPyBWkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UaAx96akI7KCUOQsU8zSVY7NkYo0%2B5mUq%2BV88LOHNlwpaPBCVInQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vUKrc5%2B6LxgRqv9ImVZDe27i0HkouVhh%2F7Xqf%2F8tnQmxVcQ4VYPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Opf2ow8Q2woHWjLbNLrv3r2tjBmsAB45X9fHJVN306Hu3eQnoARs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0klnGliL8xyhmv4v7npKdsOTMzrcNqTMIpGMCntKxQf38y2r4Rqy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HrXaaySC4FBEgo5WGPjbC9HNvEGVCY%2FiFa8TIVAvOlGcNt9cXaRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ugCz4tLXWwu987Cy0wv%2FxTe2r0ONqbbxmrs7t9EJOUMQtAPz0KRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JjWrwrLfCbdT6GzQGJf3CEAcH5rMLtWJgpZV4Vf1%2B31gx92Rx3NM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SgW38RMtpsuS%2B9DZ3k0IiZBSwY97KXxYTRPVT6E53nG%2B6lT8ljBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JgMHYw9PJ8RxAPoi%2Fb3vWuLOIdQF%2FnlBNfDaCK15eTCBkw6CO9Do=


R551476 18:06:058/21/2025County of Sheboygan
9Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2026County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

 700000  Other Financing Uses 15,000- 15,000-

00199  Human Resources Departm 113,420- 125,461- 111,131- 39,419- 76,409- 2,772- 2,772-

Current Change in Fund Balance 113,420- 125,461- 111,131- 39,419- 76,409- 2,772- 2,772-



Sheboygan County Human Resources Table of Organization

2025

County Administrator
 

Human Resources 
Committee

 

Human Resources 
Director

 

Human Resources 
Business Partner I & II

(4)

Benefits Specialist
(1)

Human Resources
Coordinator

(2 -1 Budgeted 1 
Unbudgeted)



Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name

Human Resources 146.476110 Emp Wages & Ben 105,217           HHS 2115.556108

Human Resources 146.476110 Emp Wages & Ben 4,118               Rocky Knoll

109,335           

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 

Total Charges



Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department: Human Resources

Account No:  533928

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT  REPLACE

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A  /  R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET

146.533928 Laptop  $                1,176.93  $                                 -       End of Life Brett Larson 2021146

146.533928 USB-C Docking Station  $                   227.55  $                                 -    To support new laptop

146.533928 Laptop  $                1,176.93  $                                 -    End of Life Michelle Koch 2021200

146.533928 USB-C Docking Station  $                   227.55  $                                 -    To support new laptop

146.533928 Laptop  $                1,176.93  $                                 -    End of Life Elizabeth Brennan 2021166

146.533928 USB-C Docking Station  $                   227.55  $                                 -    To support new laptop  

   $                          -    $                                 -      

 $                          -    $                                 -   

   $                          -    $                                 -      

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

   $                          -    $                                 -      

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

 $                          -    $                                 -   

Grand Total Amounts 4,213.44$           -$                         

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:  

 

 

IT Division Approval Requesting Department Head Signature

EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY  



Furniture Request (Non-Operational) for 2026 -  $0 - $4999

Listed In Order of Priority

Department:

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

AGE OF ITEM BEING 

REPLACED

TOTAL COST OF 

ITEM(S) JUSTIFICATION A / R Notes

 $                       -   

146.533925 Conference Room Chairs 25 years  $            4,750.00  End of Life 10 @ $475

 $                       -   

146.533925 Loomis - Office Chairs 25 years  $               475.00  End of Life 1 @ 475

 $                       -   

146.533925 Schreiber - Desk Chair Unknown  $               475.00  End of Life 1 @ $475

 $                       -   

146.533925 Loomis - Table Chairs 25 years  $               990.00  End of Life 3 @ $330

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

 $                       -   

Grand Total Amounts 6,690.00$             

Human Resources



2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: _______________________________Human Resources

Date Request
Location    

(if known)

Number of 

Employees 

Attending

Employee 

Mileage 

533205**

Employee 

Meals 

533215

Employee 

Lodging 

533220

Commercial 

Transport    

533235

Seminars 

and Training 

533245

Total Cost 

per request 

Requirement for 

Accreditation or 

Certification?

Out of County 

Yes/No

February
WI Public Employer Labor 

Relations Association
Madison 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         250.00         670.00         No Yes

May
Wisconsin Association of County 

Personnel Directors
Unknown 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         150.00         570.00         No Yes

September
Wisconsin Association of County 

Personnel Directors
Unknown 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         150.00         570.00         No Yes

October
Society for Human Resources 

Management - State Conference
Madison 2 100.00         120.00         200.00         400.00         820.00         No Yes

Unknown Miscellaneous Training Unknown 7 650.00         520.00         600.00         2,100.00      3,870.00      No Yes

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

Object 

Account 

Total

1,050.00      1,000.00      1,400.00      -                3,050.00      6,500.00      

Grand Total 6,500.00      

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report

**2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate                                                                                    

$.51 with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable                                                                                                                                

$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable



 
 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 

David Loomis, Director 

Human Resources Department 

Administration Building 

508 New York Avenue – Room 336 

Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 

Telephone (920) 459-3105 

Facsimile (920) 459-4306 
HR.Help@sheboygancounty.com 

www.sheboygancounty.com 

 

 

     

 

     

 

   

      

To:  Human Resources Committee

From:  David  Loomis,  HR  Director

Date:  September 9, 2025

Re:  Proposed  2026  Budget  for  Employee  Benefits 

 

I am pleased to submit the 2026 Employee Benefits Budget request for your review. 

Department Goals 

In partnership with Group Health Trust (GHT) and USI Services, we will continue to: 

• Monitor benefit plan design for efficiency and effectiveness 

• Enhance employee communication and education 

• Build on InHealth Clinic partnerships 

• Strengthen wellness and safety initiatives 

Key Performance Measures 

• Insurance participation and cost 

• InHealth Clinic utilization 

• Wellness program participation 

Highlights 

The following highlights summarize the structure of the Employee Benefits Budget and key updates for 2026: 

• No changes to benefit offerings are proposed for 2026. 

• The Employee Benefits Budget is interdepartmental. Approved departmental benefit premiums are reflected as 

revenue in the benefits budget, with administrative costs added to provide a complete picture by benefit type. 

• Accounts: 

o 401: Dental 

o 402: Group Life 

o 403: Health 

o 405: Unemployment Compensation 

o 406: Workers’ Compensation 

Sheboygan County contracts with GHT for a fully insured health insurance program. GHT holds financial responsibility for 

the County’s portion of the InHealth Clinic, while management oversight of the Clinic is shared by the County, City, and 

School District. 

Beginning in 2023, budgeted costs were set 1.0% below GHT’s actual increase, with fund balance used to cover the 

difference. In 2024, funding returned to equilibrium, and in 2025, a 1.5% premium increase (1.5% above GHT’s 1% increase) 

was implemented to rebuild reserves. The proposed 2026 budget includes an additional 1.0% premium increase (1.0% above 

GHT’s 0% increase) to further restore the reserve and align with County policy, which requires maintaining 15% of budgeted 

costs. 

Thank you for your consideration and support of the 2026 Employee Benefits Budget. 

 

mailto:HR.Help@sheboygancounty.com
http://www.sheboygancounty.com/


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

400  BS-Employee Benefits Insu

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

  410000  Taxes

 400000  Revenues

400  BS-Employee Benefits Insu

Current Change in Fund Balance



R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

401  Dental Insurance

 400000  Revenues

  450000  Public Charges for S

   454000  Health Care Service

    454400  Other Health Care

     454425  Service 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 460,422- 14,558 3.06-

    454400  Other Health Care 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 460,422- 14,558 3.06-

   454000  Health Care Service 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 460,422- 14,558 3.06-

  450000  Public Charges for S 438,774- 421,098- 434,177- 474,980- 474,980- 218,484- 436,968- 460,422- 14,558 3.06-

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 45,998- 42,906- 50,325- 82,501- 82,501- 22,296- 44,591- 54,337- 28,164 34.14-

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue 46,070- 42,906- 50,325- 82,501- 82,501- 22,296- 44,591- 54,337- 28,164 34.14-

  460000  Interest and Other R 46,070- 42,906- 50,325- 82,501- 82,501- 22,296- 44,591- 54,337- 28,164 34.14-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Empl Re

    471150  Dental Insurance 290,244- 278,462- 287,745- 316,653- 316,653- 143,888- 287,776- 306,948- 9,705 3.06-

   471000  Insurance & Empl Re 290,244- 278,462- 287,745- 316,653- 316,653- 143,888- 287,776- 306,948- 9,705 3.06-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 290,244- 278,462- 287,745- 316,653- 316,653- 143,888- 287,776- 306,948- 9,705 3.06-

 400000  Revenues 775,088- 742,466- 772,247- 874,134- 874,134- 384,667- 769,335- 821,707- 52,427 6.00-

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512125  Dental Insurance 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 783,353 50,681- 6.08-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jcNbU3Dh71g2s5ypFMc9gzSgfC9crrwMMxFLZv2JSS1I1lV03FCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vXqS%2BPz58D0ThXtVl4%2BPBRGJzNhmDsze52lrd%2BLdfLTn9o3Itnx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xDIuL7jlsHH4DNkKvOnyaTXj7mQwLDUli8NtqVHfWOG6tdigOrrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y%2FTPKE1wtsaVRIP8yzI%2Ff3koPUqELaExv7qEvjrMjHxlREWe%2FIQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sFWSd6nPDhHr01REMcW9g%2F8m%2BDvNZ7H%2BxsiyrUxxgEKQya4V18pw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kZesU3YkjoUbaQNUdwGk%2F4rSdPXttWXw9m0tE8VsQL%2BCFVpgZYpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cw4KgIw5Hg2%2BINSmQHZqzEY52VN6lkTeenvgMoNAkwp5EWutM3vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rQhAmSdCxRBghtJzaAeWxjTW8fvOWh59O7sA75LD9noas%2FgZYRDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Iy2hEu1%2FWi7uc6mpjcHHkluURLs%2Fvb7q2t9pJS3%2FuO%2BaZUpLVlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l6CjMRFYof8gp%2FP7%2Fzb71QAA7UlGwaPPocysfqlqzhgXbrXYGlmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EzTRC3ae6NP1ua941tyA6tOUQIa5gZvTHNHeR9sFNfKlcHYDiMN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oITHwMxxiQDSv7zBiXblXEqYP5gzNLBCYyCS%2BCzPUFiBliHpqD9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w2O300woely7Uf9MAEpyM4UyUk6Ig0Kig%2BFCzqzadMyquYCroTXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H1XLUvD%2BgWe5hKLY%2BTKgBRgXebdQpU1lM3Nd6DA46wox%2FdG4T9R4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X2yCcU9Va80RckDccEXpAcu1%2FG3qoJ4K5mFmJniBEuAva%2F3TD2vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00qR%2FRwSjnTAUdsVqYz6ocNbseZCM0ftbgsI5ZgDXKsAJJCt5YSQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w%2FcVyZoFkj%2F52ap5DhS7cK0f70nF0LO3o1r6bWszjNohQcRUcvJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vBnwFDl%2FihRSgiFfA9zk8pnopFUeov3CLkQrs3TyS0p775DxSUwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VM7ZEYeVjc8%2BTSP3d1CMIqlpBrLIWQN%2FRg4hG7nLOEtktcDfDIH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iZSSONmbZtAdy8C5BVjU2jy%2FKqGbVJ4VeNz%2BHtnFQKpnYiI2tgvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t05YL0NGqN%2F3NR%2BnuXs7S5%2FS%2BlGpvt0CojaTYEy67AQ1eJtW%2Bsa4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nk1RFeNpvKirNx802FkDLLKDlFx%2FNLYsiOKKcCmLBFBYuc18VYUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VzsGvWKBkZxN7%2BMrjvazDJvJya%2FaDrXekjhUjkO1BMT%2F4uSIGwrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mFvIKnVBEXVo%2FNOJ0nwAaq6qcRYaLxgOz7nervGy6rj932K%2F9HiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BC1QRxU0cnBOKCXHDwKogYhucUEy%2FY1JJRTZIYxfZJcaNQmTlTA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U0ZRcWk8n8rZQSUs%2Fk6xK5MAUAOlanBpWeRSTMPGKXlwgISK4fGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26vRnJxHZrcgGx6w5550uc%2B78T96VB8biji%2BFGfo9YjrBi1A%2BMRwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dGmfZv5ApDc6UDu4dJf%2FoSCLMa5Jd8eIYDALOD3hBSnB5LtOV3uU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FoF%2FNIT6aKEuPMHspTTGNqPKA49CPPfGbS4579Nr5z6AcGUp4xUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qGMAqDD%2BexDdmctS4eHkNx5iId6oqTLu%2BIb2dPCaKlGqiZNvW6LM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0flJTa6dWBjDtAjp7TUB0%2BfVgw0cAalO9PUN%2FeH1pmAfqTFfd63Og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mBERKgazR1jVaopKhqidfyTz16H1KkPZ3V9%2FWqyRSHehNrXxCgAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10usq31TA7i%2FZkBOVGstNYvhpj7DCmE6h3xsW2kTDPDSPJzfDINo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JQgqGNEKwDAacnid5%2F4DHmzzup7Bcccv8%2FOqLkbvnZuFwNCtaKXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3StiAtcM8yXRIfhm2c3JuFegbtIz1SwAC6DE7OwUgMbGBs6lRSFs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT284NA0wuWV%2B6XG8WWMWBSDZfOMgO1kh90cTpOIL0NeY1%2B3lBB7cUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vXLKPFOCRhN9FYs1zt6t5nvO0MXx3YdhpIKDNJ2JUutAbX06XS2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qg7Ygj%2FCZaI2RdQccN34La2RCSq5kF87L9vX4EAGebrSKwnGZ%2Bsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j3c4E%2FPvBV2kcM3iNxbDqIgZukT7u4zRjHnEooM4Pr5w9V26YbLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d7ppqv77SjPbrTK4AAJWlj9WJL2i%2Fen99bzwFAF8lPJW4oEtaEJ0=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    512100  General 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 783,353 50,681- 6.08-

   512000  Benefits 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 783,353 50,681- 6.08-

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 660,047 680,481 658,528 834,034 834,034 341,039 682,079 783,353 50,681- 6.08-

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531400  Other Outside Serv

     531465  Insurance Adminis 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 18,962 37,925 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

    531400  Other Outside Serv 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 18,962 37,925 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

   531000  Purchased Services 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 18,962 37,925 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

   535000  Bad Debt Expense

    535100  Bad Debt Expense 436 436

   535000  Bad Debt Expense 436 436

  530000  Operating Expenses 34,441 34,359 37,274 40,100 40,100 19,398 38,361 38,354 1,746- 4.35-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 694,488 714,839 695,803 874,134 874,134 360,437 720,440 821,707 52,427- 6.00-

Subtotal 80,599- 27,627- 76,444- 24,230- 48,895-

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

 800000  Net Position

401  Dental Insurance 80,599- 27,627- 76,444- 24,230- 48,895-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d8aSJY8C%2F4LZzTpcH4NDvkDYDbO1IWDwngKAqnDs2BZox1soYTec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IAyGP4Y2SE%2B3x0rzrLwJcAddW1UAgRH%2FmAMXyeyIBg2lgHf7mOYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BfWha%2BM0hzFVMXkF%2BypTyTTf0wo9%2BTIyzAwgP9SnO0tcx0lm5BoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0inupvMW74gqKNizyD2Tq5ZIvjJsj33E4%2BI9KSUcjI3wr7ll1JJY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34K%2BnzXmkv%2F2FZP4ai4fLNFFHGsLwN1maoRZPurQw%2FA%2B1CApWiQ84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h0WISkU18EbRBvSNNA4I0yNRTZ%2BUWD1OHWmfB0EsE2%2FOrFRm2hjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qS1k9qd34rn3yYYnmejmA5KgNnfR7B%2FAivk4JuJria2JaR9aRco8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q7%2FvzxCkyDy0jcOoCuzR%2BBuHem9HsCVq57NLrRUfYfuS1XOyVsJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NwAlBMAxo9x6CydZVYh6Yt32DX14qNnGgW78HtemyLLC0XPOQ2G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fx2n0y5tYct4neLOrfUblGe4v9ln3JQFIO0nq%2BrB21mLrsr7eAgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23nh084XTA2l%2BsgYnmKymJ25L59LHAbjPmtLA5cp%2FaMooM27UtKbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38JPyZOkUjJxj0IzRcNzczRMMzgcfzad0tc1BFLZzprh%2BnamMRcxU=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

Current Change in Fund Balance 80,599- 27,627- 76,444- 24,230- 48,895-



R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

402  Group Life

 400000  Revenues

  450000  Public Charges for S

   454000  Health Care Service

    454400  Other Health Care

     454425  Service 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 200,742- 19,680- 10.87

    454400  Other Health Care 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 200,742- 19,680- 10.87

   454000  Health Care Service 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 200,742- 19,680- 10.87

  450000  Public Charges for S 213,799- 210,170- 206,040- 181,062- 181,062- 100,210- 200,421- 200,742- 19,680- 10.87

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 628-

  460000  Interest and Other R 628-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471200  Group Life Insuran 27,085- 27,848- 29,627- 30,839- 30,839- 15,368- 30,735- 32,725- 1,886- 6.12

   471000  Insurance & Employe 27,085- 27,848- 29,627- 30,839- 30,839- 15,368- 30,735- 32,725- 1,886- 6.12

   476000  Other Interdepartme

   476000  Other Interdepartme

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 27,085- 27,848- 29,627- 30,839- 30,839- 15,368- 30,735- 32,725- 1,886- 6.12

 400000  Revenues 241,511- 238,017- 235,668- 211,901- 211,901- 115,578- 231,156- 233,467- 21,566- 10.18

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y4A7PErT5DLeOCAZPepUXbKjL3fFfhTVS7fHEfOAx%2BB7Iz97UoEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T0h7V0RACLItjZtNvU%2FxxVDpPfJovxNZXI4LgcNr0LniYbRy3%2F0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ASmM3yckbPlHfP%2BTF%2BxiyDr16plFvckIwHr%2BVAw8S%2BwOvfkSSow8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jI%2FUOvEFRaKQ%2BNf4BQGrLcIm143yziPBaxXIMK0Iq8xX%2B0Zd25vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19LD41xrtn7VonMTBSl07ugUD6SE9Hs%2B1URoEdKAKiIFu8gk6E5f4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2soeUwt4p7oqUhof520FQUuRGDTbKnbFy%2FQ%2By0VCas7N7TbKPl16M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mgo4bOP03zn%2FukDEJIVnhPI1rb9nxWjYYCFN0EgIvlI45zRR3kxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jnMQ0%2BmRuRI1hkOLhClWs%2FCb00W0wXR2gqOZ9KfwaK%2B27BbaW5YY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cZPbj74WLfevymtez0AOLP6LH8eC4JE8Bu05g%2Fj4FvX%2F%2B5qxqyL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Djm0ICYaPTLRHAOr3429nz3xtHgvI2rpcYh3M9z4RMxelftIdpgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PRY0l5v%2F3pA1kHbKRXnEvKLI7m5IPvfbNmWeBGixpZs9y2uBkk0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g7%2BbAtYbULuWEdnAwHyAO7Ws6dMw0mgxIKC6Dr9okArddM3DTLrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XoivVnUfLHTkLXfvYRz9befahJ0bb0x4eppu9fcUZBUOSx7hzliE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ES3e0QBWEV5oMD0xiM9jTdvlpSrj6mSmVIr%2F8Z%2B0inXpZX%2BfxURo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FDyqpMzlBs%2BtSpKU47pOMw6OuQkJ5KV0HCPjg549irq9zxqFtkvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gIhXatIjLaySXqb5cFu9EFgaQrxpwPmDiFJ4f3MUKEbHti9PQZz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k1zGHBQs64S2L9Dc%2F6EY51OlC26PTih3V%2Fm9OxoY%2Bk711nltn%2FRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19in%2F2ZYpiCTiPkATs2RM%2Bk3pOPo3JsJw7Q%2FP4PKvqMYlK9g8hv0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HQP8%2BHIbGJWEO0yJvzYq2rpZEVmaqGXFm%2B7jdNlyB%2FuUOMNrhwKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jcWc2REML6I6kFT2k%2FLbgPM3CjD7hilKB6sG0DbkRd%2FZylXNjuLo=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
6Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    512100  General

     512130  Life Insurance 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

    512100  General 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

   512000  Benefits 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 225,389 220,268 214,763 211,901 211,901 105,065 231,156 233,467 21,566 10.18

Subtotal 16,122- 17,749- 20,904- 10,513-

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

 800000  Net Position

402  Group Life 16,122- 17,749- 20,904- 10,513-

Current Change in Fund Balance 16,122- 17,749- 20,904- 10,513-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uFPuXoW8Iu0XuKA%2Fz4Za%2BDLAFQiog5i7%2BUu7nsRLVhog%2BtJvrHQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h5JrT30PlRjUwAcUit5pemh4coqVie4IY%2BREDKU9647q19M78FPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XOwp3I5iSvQIeKRF1dqcISryg0VYCvZayisgAbxMksa66laeWgro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yLaWaFmQOKNcg8WpVuuJ9dTX3ITV4JA%2FXsMTOYBfVsJwBZz1WWCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R5CpDgJNESAuM5vP3TrnuIIozdnxfFYV7aWz%2FAXRWIP9LdlR4gtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ykrrJVSxxQLhrzngcVrJdgiWP8mB6ahJEPZjaIkLan81LfIxlYPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GH%2Bg1Omgllj2MDWw5sfqtb04bhnkATGl1m5IsBLlAR9kQBm5IwzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iaiX1jlHxNBN0b0%2BjxnNgWoW7Z20apg3U0%2BBam%2BaJ955GZTz%2FJrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LZIcMehecsTDGyKkAitrYsrWDRSspHM2GCi%2Fi88vCd97ABB7Y4zQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r8SnWesKTi0O8Vk9Gi67FpvE9ZOBowg2LPhuvPNhsRsSEo0du0x8=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
7Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

403  Health Insurance

 400000  Revenues

  410000  Taxes

   411000  Property Tax Levy

   411000  Property Tax Levy

  410000  Taxes

  450000  Public Charges for S

   454000  Health Care Service

    454400  Other Health Care

     454425  Service 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,475,801- 37,212- 1.53

    454400  Other Health Care 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,475,801- 37,212- 1.53

   454000  Health Care Service 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,475,801- 37,212- 1.53

  450000  Public Charges for S 2,187,284- 2,192,554- 2,340,926- 2,438,589- 2,438,589- 1,218,659- 2,437,319- 2,475,801- 37,212- 1.53

  460000  Interest and Other R

   461000  Interest Income 70,000- 70,000- 70,000- 71,000- 1,000- 1.43

   462000  Rent Revenue

    462100  Rent Revenue 69,697- 72,139- 71,808- 75,334- 75,334- 36,270- 72,540- 73,500- 1,834 2.43-

   462000  Rent Revenue 69,697- 72,139- 71,808- 75,334- 75,334- 36,270- 72,540- 73,500- 1,834 2.43-

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 51,810- 486- 256 1,500- 1,500- 720- 1,500- 1,500-

    466200  Employee Reimburse

     466203  Employee Fitness 39,190- 32,878- 49,808-

    466200  Employee Reimburse 39,190- 32,878- 49,808-

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue 91,628- 33,363- 49,553- 1,500- 1,500- 720- 1,500- 1,500-

  460000  Interest and Other R 161,325- 105,502- 121,360- 146,834- 146,834- 36,990- 144,040- 146,000- 834 .57-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CdRteeVTmCbrizJEKRu3u0yK2KWVqkBYvThkD%2FO%2FmPAY1g1JHX8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZIBq%2FazCrB3TNwa2cEnD6WUh%2F114T5Vwd13cqNKQCRNnWNVSsl%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nzcDvNwHAYKFwvpjUjuR4sC4tX3flE5sRhHuP8GErgC5R2sRdaj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MW5Uimtzisz3NGrS4Xrwfxy8MOydofTG0cUrZ3er8489JVgwZJTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37e4LYLDbSRz7aTzdGY2rivPtLWuBMgrYJDE7YIkjEd9r0K%2F6esZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lPxU25%2FTgJVFCNXvT3ZEzqy28sfAZlSeH1YvLqqyWiae2bLuJzJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J8YWKF0wY5yEsLjHuUQ4Bs%2FSm9H2cC8%2B8xsaMHt1Y2Zxt%2F6SAngg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Emc4Xvwxk02oIA%2BwRVT5tO3qgK2wqCfR3zPVbm6cohVdN16ZiyDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B4Q9bPFJ5tBgJ70%2B20qMb5oXd06QWowIR8Dcx8uuv8fkddM%2Bftoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oMOnYJYzljy35f6noxRIpPmqjr8nEqD4PduSVTGbyY7uob%2Fzf5Ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tqCwWaUqjVv9kmk%2BnOmmQlaqf5kK0eXyYw21z8S1KvavLII0LNzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QQCP4%2FNAq0bHs5cdy33rz9X4J7TKBcfNOjPj5lH%2BR2pncmGblcV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BTjXpJx38zt5uorqO6KaoOacviwoNk83CIjQKmOw6bczV5vT17qc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OoH5cGBCHtrM7cG4Kr%2F8Kt3dsoaAIHPgoysVzRVZ06DiO2sywz6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fwSfvv%2FzAwC92pRDPRGRNna356q38tCHngrSEqkvxO%2Fo5YAr7lDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FHFkDwGbrAgZretiDoofjKIn96ZxDaDI0IUHd%2FDUYo%2FnI6FpWK0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ft4gNuMquWRn9SO2SSQR4fKMWkHK4f8NMOzT8613EI8CpIccwnww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RC85aUVo06ODxJj2b4yUuSsYo%2FN52%2B0k%2BIwyIjTTNZ4w7XqaAt2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B1l4N1iadWtXG2exdChFxgSVLonofT5Bzjn8g16FtHXp1WTiPm10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rmkgJEda%2BuB9Ku9kf6gkaLhHLzQfeA3NXiee4EuYuGtxoj8GrzNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yD653AW5TgCT%2BSZxXYupb0JsbAQVmz7QpTojzlt0Rqa6kfPbpOKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35ePoPTGGb16inFtBCmJUzs%2FpqNcmkvvUBq6c4ooc9aKudfSkVwP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TXhMgUr6JexCvLCqMl2SFBjNf9SSin0n5xVswvQZejro6ncg93OE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UBC%2BXMdCON3F5JTnYnAtpoWyPM%2Fu0wGmGAj%2FPfqhpu09CsV9gBto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vP4Qxyt4zdo79mWu6fJx5%2BgXZ6UaD7eoNg1PwqwElS%2B9AeCk3e70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jBkC9n2sysxd%2Biex5D2%2Bv1L0mMTDlOBjtDmCPk3PtUV2h1yCpV0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cZLBvv8sssbTRFGfKUbZ3fG7c3bvMWVNJOFXr5qyZ08NUxgkydtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sFto8NomVVB3C9gzIOQeRwSTvYMv5eHGRaM%2Fsd5pcCvs0RpLwwUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IJPDy9ZUnJWga2rFHUWk%2BhDTQleZ1WNLRzmg3mmZIgonDaLWRwZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rgdeOdHCB7onytgj3as%2FFJ9%2FXJMN6TaPsUD4AzlAHcOUl9QV0Oes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PuHfH0o2KZv8lWRoP5QiGv7Ga9j2hAWaUI%2B2hFW6T2KHETNaVfY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JEebCR91CeAqnTrdMlAnPu9P62UVybJwSu1hE8epT22coYLlgvJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nOygpYbAFmr6TuXsg5NhOTIcrOc6hYF8UBslc19ooU%2FkNy4kOKyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nc2CvbzcgOzQZofJF%2BOTXbk4vyP7NXqllJezmxi%2BnUmSHr941Qjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DL%2FXiHqEyHXiJkfj57WHGoeiiZFiG3sXqHDL%2FFPCubZmHJSgKdRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kzH69vxd0fcJjmkgbC4IJ9QYZlg1%2FRDEeEC2xlvFm9U8alFKL%2BGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qs0qNJmuvx5iyJuR8FjXQvupg58iEpWMf3vgutdVOQN6UM3jUM4w=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
8Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471100  Health Insurance 11,750,908- 11,865,346- 12,534,054- 13,818,671- 13,818,671- 6,400,026- 12,800,052- 14,029,538- 210,867- 1.53

   471000  Insurance & Employe 11,750,908- 11,865,346- 12,534,054- 13,818,671- 13,818,671- 6,400,026- 12,800,052- 14,029,538- 210,867- 1.53

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 11,750,908- 11,865,346- 12,534,054- 13,818,671- 13,818,671- 6,400,026- 12,800,052- 14,029,538- 210,867- 1.53

 400000  Revenues 14,099,517- 14,163,401- 14,996,341- 16,404,094- 16,404,094- 7,655,676- 15,381,411- 16,651,339- 247,245- 1.51

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   511000  Wages

    511100  General

    511100  General

   511000  Wages

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512120  Health Insurance 14,252,680 14,205,466 14,886,518 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,818 15,148,905 16,165,206 193,327 1.21

     512165  Fitness Membershi 65,708 35,178 109,011

     512167  Health Plan Incen 16,733 16,240 15,750

    512100  General 14,335,122 14,256,884 15,011,279 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,819 15,148,905 16,165,206 193,327 1.21

   512000  Benefits 14,335,122 14,256,884 15,011,279 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,819 15,148,905 16,165,206 193,327 1.21

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 14,335,122 14,256,884 15,011,279 15,971,879 15,971,879 7,664,819 15,148,905 16,165,206 193,327 1.21

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531100  Professional Servi

     531105  Consulting 34,929 37,210 41,471

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IGrCPjt2RhEWSzy9SIhbzpeBtDOC7oiC7yyQFbvd%2FG6YJNBoHjW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10V9uEZxd0L%2BDg7A7CIVSZwgUn9RQT9FSSqmVMwFaoSmli7w%2FofAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00nHid1xz0cyQb6eYQxDDUyVTMduYoljZF5zHD41pz6Py5ovLVh4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33bjW5Cq0mQwTT%2B9myp0uhLFFwJNi1bLKTBGbjQrcPDX4AR3cPl3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E5%2Bx1pgZjALPAACDzRXkKp6pDW0BbV0qQPTcKpA0A5THo4WSiRJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19fbVMlaI93n4l9S723uClmCBytQQAMc0HntAy6smUDpZGhmmLIig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Q9UZmiIA63iUM0B0eQ7niPvWChF4wF2MtifpnUJB6bM4g%2FI%2Br9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F76BCr4aVGoV7sY0X2Pj62BbLyiRDv49Clr%2FgQbmVcNWBhFCjJJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l6YRK4BxS1PWFNg0FC6wY1O8iClN0fbHIc5G5yFQCBbl9ga4x2e4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2faKgzAeFMLd5B2tzZIqJoubFcCQlWM0%2B5B8iCyvbE2eFhESTZpc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RDaSO5bhIpKu8e85CZlq3TCNdqC58eXzmHmd5bvpZbs9iubv%2FaDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31elLy7vtaNT1h1TMqIM%2FJHVfu8MZ5FHUtsb9t%2FjNppctTZfuzOCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IXuWwJC%2F%2Fiz5AkGlJ95sYcEOg5%2Fx0AwM3bXV6NHyNqbAbig%2BwsR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kNyNBUacR5U4eFHAD5dcMcvVhqWOG3e15%2Bssyd%2Bp3lOIAMohW82c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SS%2FUKAWLN1BoqwiyuyQSgLySdk5%2Bkp4KJaFbEv4rcXv6qi0mpzQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i8wRZMbtOWXwi0MaU2loyXGtFaXxRCr1XT69pmiBqLAc6GoXxWko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37nJFfuMPvKNRImbItksUvPx3fbMB10GQTDtvLmE0%2BbcSp64ExDGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z4%2FQsS3y6KfOr7Llbr6x7Qu3pH3dQkzuKEvrOedizhtUkfrBzRW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34zsXYxCiClLs74RxJLlXGHCxMUWPQnNnEOCC0c9TbjLIjfIOvPNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XasKy6ruKiNkXTNt7rcOsA0UmO%2Bqgfm4pFAYC0lO3nu4DhmIYuGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19YMVzyBggyP2Onfk9istl2ej1rOBsehJQDIFCFPTd9IqZkrwlt1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2F50XLvRg8C2KwbE5Z1BiHDYU%2BUf6iMOP0vSx9JGWD84qZPWzD8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gCphwdiH9jzPbDRP0Oo7mfkrd92EGAYxcFY9%2FfbByfSj21aLjPFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wTSIYrmS4X99DHCM%2FOnvJHcJ74Dh4OnyrqEnikKZ3PLoUJI0SLFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yfH9kcq098luWqD07nQmVT%2BqktVxwUhp3GCIK2UbIiSE4e3XLm3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VFjXAGYfxlPhPO8aKb3h5uOvLH1Lr5L87YkMwIn3Y8pzgaT2it8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A7BRbEFe3FpSj4Tou1AVyaL4Cihx%2FAJMPOpeEXt4N9b2d1vX28Mc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gVLukBbV7t5qiucsfukwOrja%2Bm6lpzikWYuLXxMrObMz5QEbG2VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14dNvfH9Trf3FWW3ykwM8BLQ7nTMSmfPqaugnktPIIndjtbT9Bp7I=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
9Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

    531100  Professional Servi 34,929 37,210 41,471

    531300  Ancillary Services

    531300  Ancillary Services

    531400  Other Outside Serv

    531400  Other Outside Serv

   531000  Purchased Services 34,929 37,210 41,471

   533000  General Operating

    533450  Fees & Permits

     533475  Assessment Fees 2,286 2,248 2,636

    533450  Fees & Permits 2,286 2,248 2,636

    533500  General Supplies

    533500  General Supplies

    533700  Office Supplies

    533700  Office Supplies

    533900  Other

    533900  Other 968

   533000  General Operating 3,253 2,248 2,636

   534000  Fixed Charges

    534100  Rentals

     534105  Rental of Buildin 69,075 72,139 71,808 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-

    534100  Rentals 69,075 72,139 71,808 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-

   534000  Fixed Charges 69,075 72,139 71,808 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BWi3%2F1J9GYhHAG4kBmICUqaFVTO3pgtsyww0JSht94TCkMJXnPeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05OKkpQ03lMrPvzNQJ5d6q%2BtmRWhjIYXyihutlpX8ux2yb%2BNB90jU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UqYYhuWa1JqyIcCZ7AaeMpuyCn4OHJuFOllQUwO%2BaE8sEB3KqTUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WNwWEYg8F1D0Hhybar6ZT4gnwWHwqk5P%2BEPDGUWnj%2FFiU4%2BwjpnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26G6THnT0a772KPYq36Xdi5mtN4W%2FdFdOssz%2FKvXbAv%2B2oLNkd3jY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT188TyGN2RZkQdX0TPf4Mz5ywGxf1LTUj7CqenNEG3H4k0snNREEpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q9AbH0VD9KlFoegodF9YAfltzIHPt7WEY2Z5bH3fgL9sHSQIREe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pt9BoFiabBvnzpTZFrExbKcHENQm%2BjduG0p%2BgNZeNWPPab1FcdBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2juoctZRiTYX9qqfSKPR7Pp6NGxlZKI47n5JTdLCWZUphSAPRLEgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j1hmdHW3vryU6vLBQyV3WHsEEeO2V6RE9Cvq1CVerqwww4SjoT00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0za2tjrctwSlaKhRgDGgzrQigFJKhoRa%2BiNPR%2BDh3Sblb6BLCho48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OIgy%2BTAhMi6XuXtnt3rlZelWSeFTVKMNYDGfIa0MK4b8h3Dn%2FQ7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FWbjbGjUkoZP3jJbmnxjV2UaXqzV3ENAEhXfecP83h4NOYUWbS9c=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
10Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  530000  Operating Expenses 107,257 111,597 115,914 75,334 75,334 42,315 72,360 73,500 1,834- 2.43-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

   553000  System Operation Ch

    553100  System Operation C

    553100  System Operation C

   553000  System Operation Ch

   556000  Other Interdepartme

    556100  Other Interdepartm

     556108  Employee Wages & 97,833 71,420 128,320

    556100  Other Interdepartm 97,833 71,420 128,320

   556000  Other Interdepartme 97,833 71,420 128,320

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch 97,833 71,420 128,320

  570000  Depreciation

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

   575000  Machinery & Equip D

  570000  Depreciation

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 14,540,212 14,439,900 15,255,513 16,047,213 16,047,213 7,707,134 15,221,265 16,238,706 191,493 1.19

 700000  Other Financing Uses

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   725000  Enterprise Fund

   725000  Enterprise Fund

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZM49KcRXlA%2BdZ3Ht0wi6z1tko2Y1gLgn6CqWteqWk5uAvPCgQgW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F5VTDpekn%2FKd%2BZ2posRzS0LxA2svX2TUpCEnRnV%2FVyo3qCXdDvRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S7mfksF6WxF01s5JVei6nimfgg49g%2BJ5uqP7zSENu5Q6XzF7AoP4=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
11Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   726000  Internal Services F

   726000  Internal Services F

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

 700000  Other Financing Uses

Subtotal 440,695 276,499 259,173 356,881- 356,881- 51,458 160,146- 412,633- 55,752- 15.62

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

   810100  Use of Net Position 356,881 356,881 356,881- 100.00-

  810000  Net Position 356,881 356,881 356,881- 100.00-

 800000  Net Position 356,881 356,881 356,881- 100.00-

403  Health Insurance 440,695 276,499 259,173 51,458 160,146- 412,633- 412,633-

Current Change in Fund Balance 440,695 276,499 259,173 51,458 160,146- 412,633- 412,633- 15.62

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MxuIdmJoX4qYpgU8Zj%2BCKdLLlMbDVTGtubMG02yTToLfWM0mSafg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30CdZSLGvoQOGiFac9nPIA3GR0PnPTb%2BxHphOXtGIoautX6dPaueQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22qCFNl4IKGi%2FU8GGx1wT4MdBEmQCeeG%2BMQbvH3oYDlVCrtFcRAqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lXjxb4pWN08f%2FZtKZ8WXkyujqHxyNTodl5qZ%2Fl7lwyw0FNi1XfFU=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
12Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

404  Long Term Disability

 400000  Revenues

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

  460000  Interest and Other R

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

   471000  Insurance & Employe

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

 400000  Revenues

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

    512100  General

   512000  Benefits

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

404  Long Term Disability

Current Change in Fund Balance



R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
13Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

405  Unemployment Compensation

 400000  Revenues

  460000  Interest and Other R

  460000  Interest and Other R

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471350  Unemployment Insur

    471350  Unemployment Insur

   471000  Insurance & Employe

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

 400000  Revenues

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   511000  Wages

    511100  General

    511100  General

   511000  Wages

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512145  Unemployment Comp 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

    512100  General 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

   512000  Benefits 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0clME4vmIhpOIRZ8s45DsSWQhGjIAhQXxnS7dRlqRyf7RcqGJdkR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AA675KhOn51hJyiesoSAAs2Q4t7hEGZAt5HKuuO%2F1XQbyq7Tu8Ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h0xD0uCrLXY5EuKNApSgNPxyBhqFyU9MzlMKCYJsF1JHMu%2B3pHMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hzY1F5DBJZicDp4Kx5wZcV6P5UvEcFIbxINDtx5lP8Gl3w%2FWhCd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aI6zoeQ5jjbNqBZPmu6IC9Y2Mp9W1mnfI3roHtrdMvkPcUMpZnTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z6by%2F9xJ5Fx8xZkIe%2FNqd5DRV1gxN1iHhI1BSnKhwato6rvS1Ulw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36DJB7RYcnF%2B0fuRy7hliiIo6t1V9JcuvPhzZQKQGS5He7LDIw49g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hAcGDCsg36SvJBdpCgSuSFXvZPysbak6pG9PBvcSVYcwnmb3%2FZOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mbjjjGNMjBPhbGS0p6x5AVls6S2QKNJ6LWFuwS9HSfDm6E%2FEWBms=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
14Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

Subtotal 22,897 342 25,000 25,000 21,876 48,516 50,000 25,000 100.00

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

   810100  Use of Net Position 25,000- 25,000- 25,000 100.00-

  810000  Net Position 25,000- 25,000- 25,000 100.00-

 800000  Net Position 25,000- 25,000- 25,000 100.00-

405  Unemployment Compensation 22,897 342 21,876 48,516 50,000 50,000

Current Change in Fund Balance 22,897 342 21,876 48,516 50,000 50,000 100.00

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ah6wEVhjyAJrITXGx%2BzLVrIHvLW3wu5Xvb4Di5%2FHEu3xaToiE6RA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39LUWCekrPk%2BVIqkAq8jFdeY5nnBXeGm%2FLnCMc3PEHG0OCajFrfo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BXEtJrpjA1GPaaYUB5ZsWwEMaJsxis0rAiypLXgBOWL35U0vXxBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qisEd0vuquwGxin831WnPrqsH5j%2F3I7AIRy0Y032BkCDvBXnbCmY=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
15Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

406  Workmen's Compensation

 400000  Revenues

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

   466000  Other Miscellaneous

  460000  Interest and Other R

  470000  Interdepartmental Re

   471000  Insurance & Employe

    471300  Workers Compensati 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 573,793- 26,455 4.41-

   471000  Insurance & Employe 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 573,793- 26,455 4.41-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 573,793- 26,455 4.41-

 400000  Revenues 559,722- 583,517- 544,706- 600,248- 600,248- 281,744- 564,963- 573,793- 26,455 4.41-

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits

    512100  General

     512140  Worker's Compensa 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 572,293 25,455- 4.26-

    512100  General 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 572,293 25,455- 4.26-

   512000  Benefits 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 572,293 25,455- 4.26-

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 355,472 162,540 582,219 597,748 597,748 267,111 522,993 572,293 25,455- 4.26-

  530000  Operating Expenses

   531000  Purchased Services

    531400  Other Outside Serv

     531465  Insurance Adminis 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-

    531400  Other Outside Serv 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11whzFIE4lw6yLuezk9a8NnOAoAgUt0zt8c%2F%2BUQTKtiz38YkPeBNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W7EYLVlSDNXy8hN%2BXW%2F2Xzc8zGiYbwOmeHYut7e6tJdL%2B%2FYHtORU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34r68WfMyJQw7vE550HZwJTwVurJCNQ%2BbDKWJ8Shf7NPSS8iF8ZlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT026JezqQp5vw9gCtS%2F2%2B2I9LPY%2Bth38WO6nLWCnujImLBNxa33Ipg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jCJP0GyA54qY0l%2FoK9SSWPxRohzX46neXRKEPaKXxxHv2DRqB%2F6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F45BBNirktYHfoTwrWcMCEz%2BJXzibH84w8LRXQmNNOq%2B%2Fl3%2B3Z%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IVAOugjmx%2BxUQf9ZDID6%2FsMO%2BVE1SlmXqtQXlNOvgI%2BI%2F%2BFdX%2BUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ax7n4nkFTtjyzTEA9kQkrIeLFMSFI66YNkkL3%2FV5cjtKY5TnArrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dhf8s6cQleVlhOFuXi2CgttkZFgMZ6FChuLMcg0fGI5uzZMrxkEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m5a1fBowWFB%2FY5iOP8SHEKEXoihsYhfEVh%2Ft5IOIWAALBpo2RFnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fXF%2BVJgsbCsvOvLD2g%2BMTiZP3dGvEhj%2FvWLtNR4or2Rt8IS1LtyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I1Ss7yFB4h66WmNun8Sowxc5AZycYyrala1uDCQTr88OojPiaiv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0orIwb%2FJPYTWoNeHtfwv4FommKqDekAIHwXxL%2Bnbs5T2reBuGE590=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g65oQcPfSU%2BDN9rsiV6i2M%2F%2BaEKrJcSx0XgkKCDWWHCLfu%2F7lg7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FVSJHAydSxOtQAvOjZCOJ5TlBPtwvp9J4r8t7KGCB8eoNJ79Wikk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zu1UegO6kxuggVhiYefWVvO0%2BX0qHarLe1mCbjXbKZtHpWYQfGxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2B%2FQ64Ej93iTDkNq6EHrd5q5z2%2FWyqJBLx6ikoUJIF6%2F2Bh9qX2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kad2Nhf5euWXoKBUbP5QYvjE8tInCAau5TL6P3UOZcsTEaugJmdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TIx%2F%2BM%2FzCwvdd5xbRtmb1o7JlbL9LCXaoGuBM7xHXgfHTEIdkA3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cFrIrTGPqW5esNZk0ge92cDTOvpvVPcuceKjpm115zt3xjwL6Cxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WZI05Hqqq%2BEc7fOjW1Ur%2Fo7qOlYKnWUQfWO72DnTNHkYtIcBZSCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17O0TB4dfBuyRhn1FFGGPcNhO3EAKJOr6ZE9d5v%2BYNbRREnVYytto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YHiwpUUw1nD3gj8%2F7PSh3PpcBNWClJz47TxURC3opDNrkK5buL0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q9xjHgq7gs4R0ObOqxm2PpfAvFlxvn8eNqe32r20aekuqz3OvHLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bts7%2BSsqQas9CXqNz3q37EBzERJGCiie7OrDcp%2Bqt4rJiyJfFRhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L81sU4k42PQ7Czygy8PSMO3nK5BcTYRQxOyiIxO8g5HtlQnZa0xQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cUKnJPLduIXcSMBYphodkKYclhnk%2Fp5Oi6PF0KmyVGH6lS4jXFM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vvzpr2hS31lxW%2FGnTTl0qlS%2FFxzo1cm5TLAnbW3t6a2oVUk8D3Cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MJOYqQ%2FEYo181UexNwANl2Sj%2BjpXjLAzsPissAyujVP0nudfNbiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TTr%2FBEDEdDGRABtHbnjtKOEi0CdXvnuj%2Br24z3Cu9Udfufa%2FZKGo=


R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
16Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

   531000  Purchased Services 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-

  530000  Operating Expenses 1,513 1,347 1,041 2,500 2,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,000- 40.00-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 356,985 163,887 583,260 600,248 600,248 267,211 524,493 573,793 26,455- 4.41-

Subtotal 202,737- 419,630- 38,554 14,534- 40,470-

 800000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

  810000  Net Position

 800000  Net Position

406  Workmen's Compensation 202,737- 419,630- 38,554 14,534- 40,470-

Current Change in Fund Balance 202,737- 419,630- 38,554 14,534- 40,470-



R551476 13:30:219/3/2025County of Sheboygan
17Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0011

For 2026Budget By Business Unit Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual

Annual 2023

Actual

Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget

Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

2025 Bdgt

407  Vision - Supplemental

 400000  Revenues

  450000  Public Charges for S

  450000  Public Charges for S

  460000  Interest and Other R

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue

    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 74- 186- 186- 177-

   466000  Other Misc. Revenue 74- 186- 186- 177-

  460000  Interest and Other R 74- 186- 186- 177-

 400000  Revenues 74- 186- 186- 177-

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

   512000  Benefits

   512000  Benefits

  510000  Personnel Related Ex

 500000  Expense/Expenditure

407  Vision - Supplemental 74- 186- 186- 177-

Current Change in Fund Balance 74- 186- 186- 177-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ump%2BCPK92BuX9pCaXChu06utJnI6SEytJfhjWqnj6cVuw%2FuCBtJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20UW9t6Yl3HaE7hp9K1Z%2BQgu9YJ7gkuy57XUO6Xomzm2zXm7ciCD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eI1HPrAqHTwod%2FsvIYqxk2xFQE2bakKCsj5taLgqaBdz7rXAvZsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ojcigpHNXhXnXT98VU%2BNH7GzanQ1kr8y43DmiJyH8oz%2FkB6MBdxA=


Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change From 

Prior Yr

Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change 

From Prior Yr

2007 1,380.78$   2007 553.25$      

2008 1,417.39$   37$                2.7% 2008 568.54$      15$                 2.8%

2009 1,435.72$   18$                1.3% 2009 576.31$      8$                   1.4%

2010 1,503.61$   68$                4.7% 2010 607.05$      31$                 5.3%

2011 1,607.53$   104$              7.2% 2011 649.00$      42$                 6.9%

2012 1,668.62$   61$                4.1% 2012 672.36$      23$                 3.6%

2013 1,665.80$   (3)$                 -0.2% 2013 672.36$      -$                0.0%

2014 1,546.57$   (119)$             -7.1% 2014 623.19$      (49)$                -7.3%

2015 1,546.57$   -$               0.0% 2015 623.19$      -$                0.0%

2016 1,600.00$   52$                3.5% 2016 645.00$      22$                 3.5%

2017 1,680.00$   80$                5.0% 2017 677.25$      32$                 5.0%

2018 1,730.40$   50$                3.0% 2018 697.57$      20$                 3.0%

2019 1,834.22$   104$              6.0% 2019 739.42$      42$                 6.0%

2020 2,109.36$   275$              15.0% 2020 850.33$      111$               15.0%

2021 2,288.65$   179$              8.5% 2021 922.61$      72$                 8.5%

2022 2,399.54$   111$              4.8% 2022 967.31$      45$                 4.8%

2023 2,519.21$   120$              5.0% 2023 1,015.68$   48$                 5.0%

2024 2,632.17$   113$              4.5% 2024 1,061.06$   45$                 4.5%

2025 2,697.97$   66$                2.5% 2025 1,087.59$   27$                 2.5%

Proposed 2026 2,724.95$   27$                1.0% 2026 1,098.47$   11$                 1.0%

Family Single

Sheboygan County: Employee Charged Health Premiums
(Gross Cost - based on allocated premiums)

 $-

 $500.00

 $1,000.00

 $1,500.00

 $2,000.00

 $2,500.00

 $3,000.00

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Employee Charged Health Premiums

Family Monthly Premium Single Monthly Premium



Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change 

From Prior Yr

Monthly 

Premium

$ Change 

From Prior Yr

% Change 

From Prior Yr

2007 100.69$      2007 40.27$    

2008 102.77$      2$                  2.1% 2008 41.14$    1$                   2.2%

2009 106.77$      4$                  3.9% 2009 42.14$    1$                   2.4%

2010 106.77$      -$              0.0% 2010 42.14$    -$                0.0%

2011 108.85$      2$                  1.9% 2011 43.47$    1$                   3.2%

2012 111.02$      2$                  2.0% 2012 44.33$    1$                   2.0%

2013 111.02$      -$              0.0% 2013 44.33$    -$                0.0%

2014 111.02$      -$              0.0% 2014 44.33$    -$                0.0%

2015 111.02$      -$              0.0% 2015 44.33$    -$                0.0%

2016 111.00$      -$              0.0% 2016 44.00$    -$                -0.7%

2017 123.12$      12$                10.9% 2017 49.16$    5$                   11.7%

2018 135.38$      12$                10.0% 2018 54.05$    5$                   9.9%

2019 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2019 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2020 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2020 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2021 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2021 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2022 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2022 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2023 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2023 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2024 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2024 54.05$    -$                0.0%

2025 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2025 54.05$    -$                0.0%

Proposed 2026 135.38$      -$              0.0% 2026 54.05$    -$                0.0%

COBRA/Retirees 138.09$        55.13$      

Family EE 135.38 - 40%=81.23

Sheboygan County: Employee Charged Dental Premiums
(Gross Cost - based on allocated premiums)

Family Single

 $-

 $20.00

 $40.00

 $60.00

 $80.00

 $100.00

 $120.00

 $140.00

 $160.00

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Employee Charged Dental Premiums

Family Monthly Premium Single Monthly Premium



1665.8
2014 1549.39 623.19

Premiums have been budgeted with a 1.0% increase.  
The Health Insurance projected fund balance for 2025 is $2,482,864. As of 2020, we no longer carry an IBNR liability for Health. 
The 2026 budgeted unrestricted fund balance is $2,895,497.  Per Fund Balance Policy, 15% of the 2025 budgeted expenses would be $2,435,988

No change to premiums are proposed for 2026.
The Dental Insurance projected fund balance for 2025 is $624,325. The IBNR liability is $50,000.  
Per Fund Balance Policy, 30% of 2026 budgeted expenses would be $246,512.

 -  1,000,000.00  2,000,000.00  3,000,000.00  4,000,000.00  5,000,000.00  6,000,000.00  7,000,000.00  8,000,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

Health Insurance Reserve & Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Liability

 -  100,000.00  200,000.00  300,000.00  400,000.00  500,000.00  600,000.00  700,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

Dental Insurance Reserve & IBNR Liability



The 2024 budgeted unrestricted fund balance is $2,533,532.  Per Fund Balance Policy, 15% of the 2024 budgeted expenses would be $2,566,176

Premiums for Worker's Compensation were held static from 2025 levels.   
The Workers Comp projected fund balance for 2025 is $1,627,665. IBNR is $156,151. 
Per Fund Balance Policy, 30% of 2026 budgeted expenditures would be $172,138.
Workers Compensation is charged to the departments through the payroll system.  Rates are set per employee groupings based on risk factors for the 
activities performed in that position.

 -  200,000.00  400,000.00  600,000.00  800,000.00  1,000,000.00  1,200,000.00  1,400,000.00  1,600,000.00  1,800,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

WC Reserve & IBNR Liability

 -  100,000.00  200,000.00  300,000.00  400,000.00  500,000.00  600,000.00  700,000.00  800,000.00  900,000.00

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025 Proj
2026 Bdgt

WC Claims 



No changes for the Departments is proposed for 2025.  The credit balance held by the State from which claims have been paid since 2022
has been exhausted. Any claims above this credit are now paid from fund balance.
The Unemployment projected fund balance for 2025 is $338,843.  For 2026, budgeted fund balance is $288,843.
Per fund balance policy, 30% of 2026 budget expenditures would be $15,000.

 -  100,000.00  200,000.00  300,000.00  400,000.00  500,000.00  600,000.00

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025 Proj

2026 Bdgt

UE Reserve 

 -  10,000.00  20,000.00  30,000.00  40,000.00  50,000.00  60,000.00  70,000.00

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025 Proj

2026 Bdgt

UE Claims 



EMPLOYEE BENEFITS BUDGET 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

 
 

 
BENEFITS & INSURANCES 

A. Health Insurance 

B. Dental Insurance 

C. Vision Insurance 

D. Long Term Disability Insurance 

E. Life Insurance: WRS 

F. Whole Life Insurance: Boston Mutual 

G. Flexible Spending Account: Employee Benefits Company (EBC) 

H. Teledoc 

I. Annual Wellness Exams 

J. Worker’s Compensation 

 
WELLNESS 

A. Marquee Health Wellness Program 

B. Fitness 

C. InHealth Clinic Usage 

D. Employee Assistance Program 



Family 

w/Exam

(15%)

Single 

w/Exam

(15%)

Family 

(17.5%)

Single 

(17.5%)

Family 

w/o Exam 

(20%)

Single 

w/o Exam 

(20%)
2016 Total Monthly Premium 1,600$ 645$ 1,600$ 645$ 1,600$ 645$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 240$ 97$ 280$ 113$ 320$ 129$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,360$ 548$ 1,320$ 532$ 1,280$ 516$ 

2017 Total Monthly Premium 1,680$ 677$ 1,680$ 677$ 1,680$ 677$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 252$ 102$ 294$ 119$ 336$ 135$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,428$ 576$ 1,386$ 559$ 1,344$ 542$ 

2018 Total Monthly Premium 1,730$ 698$ 1,730$ 698$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 260$ 105$ 303$ 122$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,471$ 593$ 1,428$ 575$ 

2019 Total Monthly Premium 1,834$ 739$ 1,834$ 739$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 275$ 111$ 367$ 148$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,559$ 629$ 1,467$ 592$ 

2020 Total Monthly Premium 2,109$ 850$ 2,109$ 850$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 316$ 128$ 422$ 170$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,793$ 723$ 1,687$ 680$ 

2021 Total Monthly Premium 2,289$ 923$ 2,289$ 923$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 343$ 138$ 458$ 185$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 1,945$ 784$ 1,831$ 738$ 

2022 Total Monthly Premium 2,400$ 967$ 2,400$ 967$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 360$ 145$ 480$ 193$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,040$ 822$ 1,920$ 774$ 

2023 Total Monthly Premium 2,520$ 1,016$ 2,520$ 1,016$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 378$ 152$ 504$ 203$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,142$ 863$ 2,016$ 813$ 

2024 Total Monthly Premium 2,632$ 1,061$ 2,632$ 1,061$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 395$ 159$ 526$ 212$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,237$ 902$ 2,106$ 849$ 

2025 Total Monthly Premium 2,698$ 1,088$ 2,698$ 1,088$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 405$ 163$ 540$ 218$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,293$ 924$ 2,158$ 870$ 

2026 Proposed Total Monthly Premium 2,725$ 1,098$ 2,725$ 1,098$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 405$ 163$ 540$ 218$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 2,320$ 935$ 2,185$ 880$ 

A. Health Insurance: WCA Group Health Trust

Premiums: 15% of cost to employee (with Annual Wellness Exam)

Premiums: 20% of cost to employee (without Annual Wellness Exam)



2016

Single 324

Family 422

Retiree 23

2017

Single 218

Family 408

Retiree 24

2018

Single 218

Family 400

Retiree 23

2019

Single 219

Family 391

Retiree 27

2020

Single 208

Family 388

Retiree 26

2021

Single 231

Family 384

Retiree 25

2022

Single 216

Family 370

Retiree 26

2023

Single 249

Family 344

Retiree 47

2024

Single 268

Family 355

Retiree 45

2025 YTD June

Single 273

Family 336

Retiree 40

B. Dental Insurance: Delta Dental

Participation



Family Single
WPPA 

Family

WPPA 

Single

2016 Total Monthly Premium 111$ 44$ 111$ 44$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 67$ -$ 67$ -$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 44$ 44$ 44$ 44$ 

2017 Total Monthly Premium 123$ 49$ 123$ 49$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 74$ 30$ 74$ -$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 49$ 20$ 49$ 49$ 

2018 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ -$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 54$ 

2019 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2020 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2021 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2022 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2023 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2024 Proposed Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

2025 Total Monthly Premium 135$ 54$ 135$ 54$ 

Monthly Employee Premium Share 81$ 32$ 81$ 32$ 

Monthly County Premium Share 54$ 22$ 54$ 22$ 

B. Dental Insurance: Delta Dental

Premiums: 60% cost to employee                                           



2016

Single 113

Family 187

2017

Single 115

Family 203

2018

Single 124

Family 205

2019

Single 131

Family 218

2020

Single 130

Family 228

2021

Single 130

Family 237

2022

Single 136

Family 243

2023

Single 180

Family 227

2024

Single 197

Family 247

2025 YTD June

Single 207

Family 241

C. Vision Insurance: Delta Vision

Participation



Family Single

2016 $21.04 $8.45

2017 $21.04 $8.45

2018 $21.04 $8.45

2019 $21.04 $8.45

2020 $21.04 $8.45

2021 $21.04 $8.45

2022 $21.04 $8.45

2023 $21.04 $8.45

2024 $21.04 $8.45

2025 $21.04 $8.45

Materials Only

Family Single Family Single

2026 Proposed $16.51 $6.63 10.78 4.33

C. Vision Insurance: Delta Vision

Premiums: 100% cost to employee

New Vendor: NVA



2016 592

2017 669

2018 635

2019 615

2020 583

2021 522

2022 511

2023 553

2024 545

2025 YTD June 520

D. Long Term Disability: New York Life

Participation



Basic

Life
Supplemental

Add ’l

Life 1

Add ‘l

Life 2

Add ‘l

Life 3

Sp/Dep 

Ins. 1

Sp/Dep

Ins. 2

2015 622 330 91 23 157 91 242

2016 639 352 92 32 163 93 251

2017 620 342 84 34 167 93 234

2018 617 341 86 35 165 82 237

2019 622 341 81 35 172 86 235

2020 613 324 74 36 158 84 228

2021 599 318 71 34 151 77 227

2022 569 298 70 39 154 72 212

2023 599 300 62 39 148 73 205

2024 583 292 63 34 148 74 191

2025 YTD June 589 276 64 28 138 70 183

E. Life Insurance: Wisconsin Retirement System Employee Trust Fund

Participation



2018 23

2019 27

2020 37

2021 35

2022 35

2023 30

2024 27

2025 YTD June 22

F. Whole Life Insurance: Boston Mutual 

Participation



Health Care Dependent Care

2015 203 18

2016 194 21

2017 163 18

2018 179 19

2019 164 25

2020 171 27

2021 150 21

2022 154 23

2023 180 22

2024 207 21

2025 YTD June 148 15

G.  BESTFlex: Employee Benefits Corporation 

Participation



Total Net Savings 

(Per Episode)

Annualized 

Utilization

Visits

2021
General Medical  $                     20,592 20.8% 44
Mental Health  $                           372 9.4% 4
Dermatology  $                           289 9.4% 5

2022

General Medical  $                     48,625 28.7% 103

Mental Health  $                       2,044 30.7% 22

Dermatology  $                       1,498 16.7% 26

2023
General Medical  $                   126,520 43.9% 268

Mental Health  $                       7,805 13.7% 84

Dermatology  $                       2,796 4.6% 28

2024

General Medical  $                   103,040 34.0% 220

Mental Health  $                       6,065 10.7% 69

Dermatology  $                       3,096 4.8% 31

2025 YTD June
General Medical  $                     53,191 41.9% 114

Mental Health  $                       4,444 18.7% 51

Dermatology  $                       1,598 5.9% 16

H.  Teledoc: WCA Group Health Trust

#'s are though May - June #'s should be posted by end of July



Plan Year
Eligible to 

Participate

Total HRA 

Questionnaire

Total

Biometrics

Completed

Both
2015 638 659 629

2016 647 654 638

2017 715 618 608 599

2018 679 589 589 577

2019 680 603 598 588

2020 682 562 574 551

2021 621 581 573 573

2022 632 581 569 568

2023 635 595 582 582

Plan Year
Eligible to 

Participate

Total Annual 

Wellness Exam
2024 627 494

2025 657 491

2026 Employee + Spouse participation

I. Biometrics & Health Risk Assessment (HRA)                                

Participation 

I. Annual Wellness Exams



Total Claims

Incurred

Remaining

Open Claims

Total Days

Lost

2016 51 0 88

2017 52 0 25

2018 61 1 154

2019 49 3 35

2020 68 20 91

2021 72 10 52

2022 59 14 35

2023 74 12 117

2024 74 1 243

J. Worker’s Compensation: Aegis Corporation, A Charles Taylor 

Company



Bronze 

$50

Silver 

$75

Gold 

$100
Total

2018

Participants 181 71 42 294

Payout 9,050$          5,325$        4,200$        18,575$        

2019

Participants 192 61 43 296

Payout 9,600$          4,575$        4,300$        18,475$        

2020

Participants 233 51 28 312

Payout 11,650$        3,825$        2,800$        18,275$        

2021
Participants 168 48 24 240

Payout 8,400$          3,600$        2,400$        14,400$        

2022

Participants 163 48 24 235

Payout  $          8,150  $        3,600  $        2,400  $        14,150 

2023
Participants 94 28 25 147

Payout 4,700$          2,100$        2,500$        9,300$          

Bronze 

$50

Silver 

$75

Gold 

$100
Total

2023

Participants 25 28 94 147

Payout 1,250$          2,100$        9,400$        12,750$        

A.  Champion You Wellness Program: Healics                                         

Participation & Expenses

A. Wellness Program: Marquee Health

Participation & Expenses

Sheboygan County selected as a 2024 Marquee Health Excellence in

Wellness award winner!



YMCA

Single

(18-26 or 65+)

YMCA

Single

YMCA

Couple

YMCA

Family

Planet 

Fitness

(EE Only)

Other Fitness 

Centers

(EE Only)

Sheriff LEC & 

DC

(EE Only)

Total 

Participation

Total 

Expenses

2015 3 38 27 45 67 180 28,644$ 

2016 1 47 21 46 37 152 47,847$ 

2017 1 22 13 27 18 81 54,435$ 

2018 3 47 27 41 38 156 48,463$ 

2019 2 36 21 49 44 152 57,226$ 

2020 0 38 22 45 48 153 56,600$ 

2021 0 17 5 27 21 70 28,669$ 

2022 2 17 5 44 12 10 90 39,660$ 

2023 3 13 12 28 39 12 107 32,473$ 

2024 2 27 15 36 47 18 145 51,367$ 

B. Fitness Reimbursement Program

Participation & Expenses



2015 154

2016 194

2017 221

2018 209

2019 186

2020 104

2021 115

2022 212

2023 340

2024 595

2025 YTD June 816

Management changed to Solidaritus

2023 - Chiropractic & DM decreased, lab usage declined due to the change to established patients only

C. Sheboygan InHealth Clinic: Healics

Patient Appointments: (no cost to employees) 

C. Sheboygan InHealth Clinic: Solidaritus 

Patient Appointments: (no cost to employees) 



Self-Referral Cases
Work Life Balance 

Cases

Supervisory 

Referral Cases
In Person Telephone/Video

Cases Resolved 

within EAP

Cased Referred 

beyond EAP

2016 46 14 3 64% 36% 77% 23%

2017 40 16 5 73% 27% 81% 18%

2018 26 11 1 69% 31% 52% 29%

2019 48 9 1 73% 27% 83% 17%

2020 24 5 1 57% 44% 84% 16%

2021 23 10 1 23% 77% 78% 22%

EAP Family Source Financial Connect Health & Wellness Legal Connect Total Cases Utilization Rate

2022 29 4 1 3 4 41 8.82%

2023 41 19 14 12 44 130 18.98%

2024 87 13 22 35 39 196 58.16%

2025 YTD June 17 5 1 15 8 46 28.88%

D. Employee Assistance Program: ComPsych

Utilization

D. Employee Assistance Program: Aurora 

Utilization



 Page 1 

 
 
 
Section 2.12(5) of the County Code requires the Human Resources Committee to 
prepare an annual report in advance of each October County Board meeting 
summarizing the actual cost of employee health insurance, computing the cost into a 
monthly rate into various category groups, and recommending rates into the future for 
single and family groups. 

 
This report and the recommendations were required as part of the necessary 
administration of the County’s self-insurance program.  Through the adoption of 
Resolution No. 21 (2015/16), the County Board determined that it was in the County’s 
best interests to pool its self-insurance program with other counties through the 
Wisconsin Counties Association Group Health Trust.  As a result, Group Health Trust, a 
fully insured program now assists the County with establishing the annual cost of health 
insurance. 
 
Sheboygan County is nearing the ninth full year of participation in the Group Health Trust, 
which has proven to provide Sheboygan County and the employees excellent services.  
The Group Health Trust’s renewal rate of the Sheboygan County Health Plan for 2026 is 
0.0%.  The Finance Department recommends a health insurance budget increase at 
1.0%.  This recommendation aligns premium cost and contributions eliminating utilization 
of the fund balance in 2025. The Human Resources Committee supports the Finance 
Department recommendation.   
    
Respectfully submitted this 21st day of October, 2025. 
 
 
SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

 
  
________________________________          _______________________________ 
Edward Procek, Chairperson           Christian Ellis, Vice-Chairperson 
 
 
________________________________          _______________________________ 
Charlette Nennig, Secretary           Thomas Wegner, Supervisor  
 
 
________________________________   
Carl Nonhof, Supervisor  

 
 

ANNUAL REPORT ON  
HEALTH INSURANCE 



 Page 2 

 
ADDENDUM A 

 
 

Recommended monthly premium rates for calendar year 2026 are as follows: 
 
Medical and Dental Monthly Premium Rates 

 
 

  2025 2026 

Dollar 
Increase / 

Month 
% 

Increase 

Employee Health Family  $   2,697.97  $2,724.95  $       26.98  1.0% 

 Single  $   1,087.59  $1,098.47  $       10.88  1.0% 

      
Employee Dental Family 135.38 135.38 $              -    0.0% 

 Single 54.05 54.05 $              -    0.0% 

      
COBRA Health Family  $   2,751.93  $2,779.45  $       27.52  1.0% 

 Single  $   1,109.34  $1,120.44  $       11.10  1.0% 

      
COBRA / Retiree Dental Family 138.09 138.09 $              -    0.0% 

 Single 55.13 55.13 $              -    0.0% 
 

 


	09.09.2025 Agenda
	08.11.2025 HRC Meeting Minutes
	UWEX TO Change
	RK TO Change
	HHS Table of Organization Change Request - 2026 Positions
	HR Budget Packet - HR Committee 9.9.25
	Cover Memo 2026 - HR Committee 09.09.25
	Budget Performance Measurements 2026 - HR 07.28.25
	Proposed Budget 8.21.25
	Human Resources TO - 2025
	Interdepartmental Charges Form 2026 - HR
	HR_2026 Computer Equipment Request - Signed
	HR Furniture Request Form Non Operational 2026
	Travel and Training Request 2026 - HR

	2026 Benefit Budget Packet - HR Committee
	1. Cover Memo - HR Committee
	2. EE Benefits Budget Variance Report 2025.09.03
	3. 2026 Fund Balance History
	4. Performance Measures Cover Page
	5. Performance Measures - Benefits and Insurances
	6. Performance Measures - Wellness

	2025 Annual Report on Health Insurance



